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33rd Annual Report 2015-2016

MOTICE is hereby given that 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Unimin India Limited will be held on Friday the
30th day of September, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at ihe Registered Office of the company to transact the following Dusiness: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adept the Audited Balance Sheetas at March 31, 2016 and the Profit and Loss Account for
the Year ended on that date and the Reports of the  Directers and Auditors thereon,

2. Tosppeint @ Director in place of Mr. H. K. Vyas {Din-01925411) who relirés by retation and being eligible. offers himself
for re-appeointmeant

3 Toappoint Auditars and fix their remuneration.

By Order of the Board of Directors
UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED

St
Place: Mumbai (4. K. Bakshi)
Date: 3rd September 2016 Chairperson and

Managing Director

Oin: 00256653
NOTES:

1 A member entitled to attend and vete at the annual genaeral meeting and is entitled to appoint a proxy o attend and vote
on @ pall instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the company, The proxy in order to be effective must be
deposited at the registered office of the company not [2ss than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, A person can
act a5 a prowy en behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate of not more that 10% of the share capacity of the
company, A member holding more than 10% of the Lotal share capital of the company carrying veling righls may appaint a single
perzon as proxy and such persan shall into act as proxy for any other person or sharaholder.

2, The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Campany will remain clased from Monday 26th Septem-
ber, 2016 1o Friday 30th September 2016 (both days inclusive).

b Members (thoss holding shares in the physical farm only) are requested ta inform the changes if any, In their registersd
address to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent, Mrs Adroit Corparate Servicas Pyt. Lid,

4, For the canvenience of the Members, an Atlendance Siip is anmexed to the Proxy Form. Members are requested to affix
their signature at the space pravided and fill up the particuiars and hand over the attendance slip at the place of the Meeting

& Membars desiring any information on the Accounts are requested 1o write to the Company at least ona week bafore the
meeting so 25 to enable the Managemeant te keep the information ready & replies will be provided at the meeting,

] The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") has mandated the stbmission of Permanent Account Number
{"PAN") by every participant in tha securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore. requested fo
submit their PAN card numbers/copies of PAN card to their depository panicipants with wham they are maintaining their demat

accounts. Mambears holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent, Mis, Adroit Financial Services Pt Lid,

7 Mambers can avall of the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form pursuant to the
provisians of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1988), Members
desiring to avail of this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH. 13 duly filled in to Adroit Corporate
Services Privata Limited at the above mentioned address or the Registered Office of the Company. Members holding shares in
electronic form may contact their respective Depasitory Participants for availing this facility.

B As per the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder all documents to be sani to shareholders like Ganeral
Meeting Motices (including AGM), Audited Financial Statements, Direclors’ Report, Auditers' Reporl, eic. hencefarth ta the share-
hotders in electronic form, 1o the e-mail address provided by tham and made avallable to us by the RTA/Depositories, The physical
copies of the annual report will also be available at our registered office in Daman for inspection during office hours,
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] Members are also requested to register/update their amail addresses, with the depository participant (in case of
shares held in demateriglised form) ar with Company / Adrait Corporate Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Teansfer
Agent of the Company {in case of Shares held in physical form).

28 Electranic copy of the Annual Re port for 2016 is being sent to all the members whaose email IDs are registerad with the
CempaanTNrDanasitory Participants{z) for communication PUrpOSES unless any member has requested for 2 hard copy of the
same. For members whao have not registered thelr email address; physical coples of the annual report for 2016 is being sant in
the permitted maods.

11, Electronic copy of the Natice of the 334 Annual General Meeting of the Campany inter alia indicating the process and
manner of e-voting along with Atlendance Slip and Praxy Form s being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered
with tha CumpannyTﬁu'Depnsilory Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard
cepy of the same. For members who have not registerad their email address, physical copies of fhe Notize of 33:d Annyal
General Meeting of the Company intar alia indicating the process and manner of e-voling along with Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form is Baing sant in the permitted moda

Process and manner for members opting for e-voling are as under:

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Risle 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, the Company has engaged the services of COSL ta provide the facility of electronis voting (‘e-voting’) in respect of the
Resolutions proposed at this AGM.

The instructions for members for voling electronically are as undar-

I In case of members receiving e-mail:

{1} Log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia.com
{iiy Click on "Sharshclders” tab,
(i} Mow, salect the *UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED" fram the drop down menu and click an "EUBMITT
{iv)  Mow Enter your User ID
= ForCDSL: 15 digits beneficiary 1D,
= For NSDL: 8 Character DP |0 tollowed by & Digits Client [=3
= Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company.
(v} Mesxtenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click an Login,
(v} Ifyou are holding shares in damat form and had logoed on to www avotingindia.com and voted an an eariier voling of
any company, then yaur existing password is 1o be Lsed.
ivii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

| Fer Members haiding shares in Derneat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit slpha-numerc *FAN issued by Income Tax Cepartment tApplicable for Both demat shareRald
ers as well az physical shargholders) Members who have not updated their PAN with the Cnmpany!Deposlmry
PAN Paricipant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the demat account/folio
number in the PAN field. In case the folio number is lass than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg, If your name is Ramesh Kurmar with
folia number 100 then enter RABDDODI00 in the PAN field,

cogg Enter the # Date of Bitth as recorded in your demat accouni or in the Company records for the said demat
account or folio in dd/mmiyyyy format

Enter the #0lvidend Bank Detalls as recarded in your demat aceount o1 R the company records for Ihe sai
Dividend demat account or folio

Bank Plzase enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details In order to login. If the detajis are not recorded with the depasitory
Cetails or company please enter the numbar of shares halg by you as on the cut off date in the Dividend Bank details
figld.

(viil) After entering these details apprapriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(ix)  Membars holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selaction screen. Howevar, members
hofding shares in demat form will now reach Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatarily enter
their login password in the new password field, Kindly nate that this password is to be also psed by the demat holders
for veling for resclutions of any olher company on whigh they are eligible to vote, pravided that company opts for e-
vating thraugh CDSL platform. It is strangly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmes! care lo kesp Your password confidential,

(x} ForMembers halding shares in physical form, the details can be used anly for e-voting en the resclutions contained in
this MNotice,

{xi)  Click on the EVSN for the relevant <LINIMIN INDIA LIMITED> o which you choose fo vole,
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ixil}  Onthe voting page, you will see "“RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION and against the same the aption “YES/NG" for voting,
Selectthe aption YES or MO as desired, Tha option YES implies that you assent to the Resalution and aption NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

{xiii} Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® if yau wish o view the entire Résclution detalls,

lxiv} After selecting the resalution you have decided to vot= on, elick an "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displaved, If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vete, click an "CANCEL" and accordingly medify vour
vota.

vl Once you "COMFIRM" your vole on the resclution, you will not be allowed to madify your votbe,

{xvi] You can also take out print of the voting done by yvou by clicking an "Click hare to print” opfion on the Woting page.

Lovdi) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password than Enter the User I8 and the image verification code
and ¢lick on Fergot Password & enter the detajls as prompted by the system.

(=viil} Corparate { Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuats, HUF, NRI etc.) are required 1o log on to https:
wiww.evolingindia.co.in and register themeelves as Corparates.

I. They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Farm bearing the stamp and gign of the entity to
helpdesk evating@edslindia.com:

ii. After receiving the login detsils they have to create & user who would e ablz to link the account(s) which they
wish to vote on

iil. The list of accounts should be mailed 10 helpdesk evoling@edslindia.com and on eppraval of the accounts they
wauld be able to cast their vate

iv. They should upload & scannad copy of the Board Resalution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issyed

In favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the sama.

. In case of membears receiving the physical copy:

(A} User IDr and initial passwerd fs provided in the admission slip for the AGM,
(B) Please foliow all steps from sl na. (i) ta sl no. {xviii) above to cast vote.

. General Information

@) Every Client ID No. { Folio Mo. shall have ane e-vale, irespective of the number of joint holders,

B} Veting rights shall be rackansd on the paid-up valug of shares registered in the name of the Member ason Saturday
Septembar 24, 2018, y

¢)  Esvoling right cannot be exercised by a proxy.

d}  The voling period begins on Tuesday, Seplember 27, 2018 (5.00 a.m IST) and ends on Thursday, September 29, 2016
(8.00 p.m. IST}, During this period sharehalders’ of tha Company, holding shares sither in physicat form or in demate
rializad form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 2dth September, 2016, may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voling module shall be disabled by COSL for voting thereaftar,

2] Incase you have any queries or issyes regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Quesfions ["FAGS"
and e-voting manual available at www,evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to
helpdesk evotingi@cdslindia.com.

) Mis Amit Verma & Associates (FCS-3510), Practising Company Secretary, has been appointed a3 Scrulinizer for
scrutinizing the e-vating procedure in & fair and transparent manner,

g}  The Secrutinizer shail, within 2 periad nat exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the a-voting period,
unblack the votes in the presence of at least two (2} wilnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a
Serutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour of ar against, if any, ferthwith 1o the Chairman of the Company.

h} The Resulis of the e-voting will be daclared an of after the date of the AGM | e, Saturday, 1st October, 2016, The
declared Results, alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report, will be available on the website of CDSL; such Rezults will alsg
be forwarded to the Stock Exchange where the Company's shares are listed,

By Order of the Board of Directors
UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED

St
Place: Mumbal {J. K. Bakshi)
Date: 3rd September, 2016 Chalrperson and

Managing Director
Din: 00256653
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Your Directors submit herewith the 33rd Annual Report and the Audited Accounts far the Financlal
Year ended 31st March 2016,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Rs. in lacs)
[ For the F.Y. Ended For the FY. Ended|
Particutars 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Turnover/Cther Incomsa 3.06 81,70
Earnings before Tax and Depreciation (66.55) 32.28
Depracigtion and amorlization BXpENEes 181,20 181.75
ﬂfila’fLoss] bafare Tax {247.75) (148 49)

Frovision for Taxation a.00 0.0a
frnﬂ”{Lnss} after Taxation {247, 75) (149,493
Prior Period Hems o.00 0.00
Frofit!{Loss) far the Year {247.75) {148,445

DIVIDEND

In visw of the josses suffered by the company for the year under review, your Management dogs not recammand any
Dividend for the year

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

During the period under raview, the turnover/other mcame of the company was Rs 3.96 Lacs (Pravious year Rs. 91.70 Lacs)
which periains to interest on deposit, The board of the company is currently looking for an associate to re-start the activitios of
the company. In this area, the board has conducted many meelings with various professionals and industrizlists and is in the

Consequent to the worst Financial pesition ever faced by the company, the securities of he company has been suspended for
trading on the basis of penal provisions dus to nen-payment of BSE and NSE annual listing fees far the wear 2016-2017. As a
result, the NSE provided no data necessary to prepare the quarterly reparts and returns of BSE and MSE and the company could
not file its guarterly reparts for the quarter ended 31st March 2016,

However, tha company has managed to pay annual listing fees of NSE in August 2018 and cbiainad the necessary information
and data for praparation of quarterly results.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as on 31 Maich 3016 was Re. 20,93 crores, There was no public issug, rights issue, bonus issue
or preferential issue, ete. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity
shares, nor has it granled any stock eptions.

REFERENCETO BIFR:

The company's case is registered with the Board far Industrial & Financial Recanstruction (BIFR) as case no. 44/2008, The BIFR
vide erder dated 21.02.2007 declared the company as g sick industrial company and vide subsequent order dated 05.02.2008
appointed State Bank of India as the Operating Agency under section 17(3) of SICA with directions to fermulate a DRS after
halding a joint meeting with all concarmed agencies. As directed the company has prepared the DRS and submitted to SBIDA)
with'a copy to the BIFR. In pursuant to the directives of the BIFR, Techno Econamic Viability Study has already besn conducted
and report to that effect has since besn submitied with SEI {(OA) with a copy ta the BIFR. While going through the DRS submitted
by SB| (OA), the BIFR has further obsarved cerain querias, which have been commuricated to SB| {CA) with the copy to the
company vide letter dated 06.10.2015 and sought revised DRS with all explanations & clarifications as observed, As directed, tha
revised DRS has been submitted with bath the SBI (OA) and BIFR by incorgorating all the shortcomings as cbhservad by the BIFR.
RESERVES

The board does not preposaed any amount lo carry to any specific reserves

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during the financial year

MATERIAL CHAMGES AND COMMITMENTS O CCURRED BETWEEN THE DATE OF BALANC E SHEET AND THE DATE OF
AUDIT REPORT

Mo significant material changes and commitments have gccurred between the date of the balande sheet and the date of
the audit report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS ICOURTS/ TRIBUMNALS
There are no significant and material arders passed by Regulaters/Court/Tribunals against the company,
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TQ THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequale internal control systems commensurate with the nature of its business,
slze and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to
ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of cperational and strategic goals, compliance with
policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assels and resources are acquired economically, used.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR PERFORMANCE
During the peried under review, the Company has neilher any subsidiary Company ner is holding Gompany of any other
Company. However, the Cornpany Is having the associate Companies as detalled below:
M/s Jit Family Trust;
Mifs Mina Consultant Pvt Ltd;
Mis Shirley Real Estate Pyt Ltd
M/= Taj Exim International Ltd.;
5 Mis Zulekha Trading and Finance Pyt Ltd.
INTERMAL CONTROLS & ADEQUACY
Your Company has adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are adequately safeguarded, transac-

tiohs are authorized, optimum utilization of resources, reporting of financial transactions and coempliance with applicable
law and regulations. Your company has not undertaken businzss aperations In the F.Y. 2015-2016

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

In accordance with the listing sgreemeant, the Managemant Discussions and Analysis report is annexed herato and forms
part of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to SEBI Listing Reguiations, 2015, a separate chapter tithed ‘Comporate Governance' has been included in this Annual
Ragort, along with the repads on Manzgement Discussion and Analysis and General Sharehclder Information

All Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Canduct for the year
2015-16. A declaralion to this effect signed by the Chairperson and Managing Director of the Company s contained in this
Annual Report,

The Chairperson and Managing Director have cerlified ta the Board with fegard to the financial statements and other matters
as required under regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,

Certificate from Auditors of the company regarding compliance of conditions of comparate governance is arnexed ta this
Report,

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICS)

Pursuant to the spproval given on 10 April 2015 by the Central Government to the Secretarial Standards specified by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial Standards an Meelings of the Board of Diractars [§5-1} and General
Meeatings ($5-2) came into effect from 1 July 2015. The Company is In compliance with the same.

FIXED DEPQSITS

Your Company has not invited nor accepted any Fiked Deposits under tha Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed
theraunder.

DETAILS OF EVERY EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY AS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES
{APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSDNNEL) RULES, 2014:

During the year under consideration. none of the employses of the company was in receipt of remuneration In excess
of limits prescribed under clause 5(2} of the Companias {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
‘2014 hence pariculars as required under 5(2) of the Cempanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Parson-
nel) Rules, 2014 are not given,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGD

Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2012 read with rule 8{3) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 far
the year ended 31st March 2016 are annexed to this report.

BCARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMP

During the year under review, there was no change in the directorship of the company. As on date, Mrs. J, K. Baksh|,
Chairperson and Managing Director, Mr. H. K. Vyas, Independent Director, Mrs, Sheena Sarup, Independent Director and
Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi, Independent Director are an the Board of the company,

Detailed information on the directors is provided in the annexed Corporate Governance Repart,

Details of Managerial Remuneration required to be Disclosad in Boards Report as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:-

Director's Mame Directar 1 Diractor 2 Director 3 ’

S

| N.A. | N. A, N.A. N.A. |
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has four committees viz- audit committee, nomination and femuneration commiltee, Stakehaldars’ Relationship
committes and risk management committes.

The details periaining to composition of above commitiees are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which
farms part of this report

POLICIES

The Board has framed four policies viz; Policy on Appointment and Remuneration and other aspects of Directors and
KMP, Risk Management Palicy, Vigil Mechanism/! Whistle Blower Policy and Related Party Transactian Palicy.

The details pertaining to the above policies are included in the Comporate Governance Report, which forms part of this
report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CER)

In accordance with the requirements of Sectian 135 of Companiss Act, 2013, your Company is not required to canstitute
a C5R Committee.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE ELOWER

The Company has implemenied a Whistle Biower Paolicy and has established = vigil mechanism for employees and
directars to report their genuine concerms. The Policy pravides far a mechanism to report genuine concams to Whistia
Counselor or the Whistle Blower Committee and In excaptional cases, Chairman of the Audit Committes of the Company,
The functioning of the Vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time ta time. None of ihe Whistle Blowers
have been denied access (o the Audit Committee of tha Board. The Whistle Blower Policy complies with the reguirements
of Vigil mechanism as stipulated under Section 177 of tha Companies Act, 2012, The details of establishment of the
Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigll mechanism have bean disclosed on the website of the Cormpany,

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation af
its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the warking of its Audit, Nominatien &
Remuneration and various Compliance Committees in prafessional manner and ethics,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company already has in place the procedure to inform the Board about the risk assessmen! and minimization
procedures. Your Company has appropriate risk management systems in place for identification and assessment of
rigks, measiures ta mitigate them, and mechanisms far their proper and timely monitaring and reporting. Your Company
hias constituted 3 "Risk Management Committes” consisting of two Directars and the Chisf Financial Officer, far manitar-
Ing and reviewing of the risk assessment, mitigation and risk management plan from time to time. The Baard pericdically
reviews implementation and manitoring of the risk management plan for the Company including identification therein of
elements of risks, if any, which in {he opinion of the Beard may threaten the existence of the Company

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The detalis forming part of the Extract of the Annual Relurn in Farm MGT-9, as reaguired under Section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is included in this Report as Annexure 1 and farms part of this Report,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the paried undar review, there is no transaction occurred under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2012 and rules made thereunder

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Campany during the financial year with related parties were
in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. The Company has not enterad in any material related
party transaction during the year

Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134{3)(h} of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annesure 3 In Form ADC-2 and the same forms part of this repart.

Please refer Note Na. 23 to the financial statemeant which sets out related party disclosures as prescribed under
Accounting Standard 18

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company has met eight times during this financial year which |s in compliance to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Mz, Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory Auditars of the Com pany retire at the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting, As required under the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 201 3, the
Company has received a written consent and cerificate from Mis. Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co.. Chartered Accountants, Mumbai,
proposed to be re-appointed as Auditars far ong year i.e. uplo conclusion of the 34ih Annuzl General Meeting of the Company,
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lo the effact that their re-appointment, if made, would be in conformity with the limits specified in the said Section and thal they are
not disqualified to be' appointed a5 Auditors of tha Company. The Board has recommended fo the shargholders re-appoinimant of
Mis, Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co,, Chartered Accountants, Mumbal, 35 the Auditors to hald office from the ensulng Annual General
Mesating till tha canclusion of the next Annual General Meeling and to fic their remuneration.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Board has appointed Mis, Amit Verma and Associales, Fraclising Company Secrelaries to conduel the secretarial audit for the
financial year 2015-2016. The Secrelarial Audit rapart for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 is annexed herewith and
marked as Annexure 2 to this Report, The Secretarial Audit Report contaln few qualifications; reservation or adverse remark which
are suilable replied by the Board,

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Your Directors ara of the view that Notes to the Accounts adequalely provide the necessary Information and answer tha cbservations
of the Auditors in their Repart. Referenca to the Company being sick Is being taken up separataly as required undér the provisions
of tha Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act 1586,

The nates of the financial slatements referred to in the Auditors Repedt are self-explanatory and do nat call Tor any further comments.
The Auditor's Report contain some qualification, reservation of adverse romark and tha directors comment on these chservation as
under pointwise:

Satulory Audit Report:

1. Statutory Auditors' Qualified Opinlon: Company's networth s fully eroded dus 1o accumulated losses, Cempany does nol have
major business operations or fulure business plan Inspite of tha same accounts of fhe company is preparad on-Going Concermn basks.
Diregtors’ Comment; The Rehabilitafion Scheme is in under pracess before BIFR and the Board of Directors of the company are very
hopeful to resian tha business activitles of the company very soon and currently, the company is working on job wark basis for an EQU
unit

2. Sfatutory Auditors' Qualified Opinion: The Company has not made provision for emplayes refirement benefils as required under
A5-15 - Employes Benefits. In absence of actuarial valuation fepart, we are unable to comment upon consequential impact, if any,
ansing thiergaf, on the Statemant,

Oireciors' Comment: The company dass nol have 5o many employess and there is neglipible turnover and warking on job work basis
for the last s0 many vears. As such, the valuation and disclosura. of employes benefits are not done.

3. Statutory Auditors' Qualified Opinior:; The Company has taken useful life and residual valus of assets different from wseful life and
residual value indicated in Schedule 11 to the Compsnies Act, 2012 wilhou! taking any technical advise, In gbsence of sufficient
‘appropriate details, we are unable to comment upon consequential impact, if any, ariging thereaf, on the Statemant,

Directars' Comment: The Company is In process 1o fake such detail accurately.

4. Stalutory Auditors’ Qualified Opinign; The Campany had wrilten off balance of a creditar amaounting to-Rs. 24.05 crores in earliar
years. To that exlent its reserve is overstated and liability is understated,

Direciors' Comment; The Defarred payment Credit of Rs. 24,04,61,884/- from the suppliers of the imported Plant & Machimery was
writlen off in the earlier years. The decision was primarily based on legal communicalion/advice that the Company has a counter
claim of much farger amount on the said supplier for its various cmissions and commissions including contractual defaults resutling
in business losses |/ cost ovarrun 1a the Company. These Suppliers have made a clalm of Hs, #8,18,45,626/- towards principal and
Rs. 41.79,93,604/- towards interest aggregating 1o Rs. 89,0940 230/

5. Stalutory Auditors” Qualified Opinlon: Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Loans and Advances are subject to
confirmnation and consequant adjustments, if any on reconsiliation thereaf

Cireciors' Comment: The inventory related to the rejected item and is valued at the market value. However, the MNegotiations are in
process with the buyers for the same.

8. Statulary Auditors” Qualified Opinign:  The company has accepted deposits from the public. However, the company has falked la
cemply with the provisions of seclion 74

Qirectors’ Commani; The Company is in Process to Repay Such Deposits.,

I. Statulory Auditors' Qualified Opinion: The company has granted loans to parlles covered under section 185 and has not
cormplied wilh the provisions contained thereln.

Directacs’ Comment: The Company is in Pracess to Recover Such Loans and Advarnices,

8. Sfatulory Auditers' Qualified Opinlon: Fringe Benefit Tax of Hs, 10,24,846/- are outstanding for a pericd of more than six months
Cirectars' Comment: This Matter is under disputa therefore it Is not paid yel.

8. Statulory Auditors' Qualified Opinion: I ur opinion and to the best of our informatian and accerding 1o the explanations given
te us, the system of intemal financial controls aver financial reparting with regard to the Company were not made availzble to us ]
enable us fo determing if the Company has established adequate Internal financial control over financial repofting and whather
such internal financial controls were cperating effectively az al March 31, 2018,

Rirectors” Comment: The Company has adequate Intermal Financial Cantrol but company does nal have accurale written plan for
Internal Financial Conlral, The company I8 In process to prepare accurate writlen Plan for Intamal Finarzizl Control

Secretarial Audit Report:

1. Secrelarial Auditers' Oualified Opinion: The company has not appointed a Company Secretary as required under the provisions
of SBectian 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 6 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiraments) 2015,
However, the campany appointed the Managing directar of the company as Complianca Officer.

Directors' Camment; The company is a sick company and the matler for rehabilitation of the campany is in process bafore BIFR,
Further, the company is facing a worst financial position and unable to appaint @ Company Secretary. The company ls umder the
process of rehabilitation.

2. Secrotarial Auditors' Qualified Opinlon:  The company has filed the following forms belated:

a. Audited Financial Results in Form AQC-4 XBRL for F.Y, 2014-2015;

b. Form ADT-1 for appeintment of stalutary auditars:

c. Form MGT-T for Annual Return

Directors' Camment: Tha Foarms have been filed belated inadvertenily by the company.
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3. Segretarial Auditors’ Qualified Oolnion; The company has defaulted in Filing of Form MGT-14 for appointment of Sacretarial
auditor and the internal auditor of the company, apgraval of financial statements, approval of board repart etc., o the Registrar
of Companies, Report of Annual General Meeting in Form MGT-15 under Section 124 of the Act.

Directors Camment: The company is & sick company and the matter for rehabilitation of the company is in process befare BIFR.
Further, the company is facing a worst financial position and unable to pay the charges to the professionals in this regard, The
company is under the process of rehabilitation

4. Secretarial Auditors’ Qualified Opinion: The company has defaultsd for paymant of Annuzl Listing Fees payable to BSE and NSE
for the Financial Year 2016-2017

Directors’ Camment; The company is facing a worst financial position and unable ta pay the Annual Listing Fees to the stock
exchange, The company s under the process of rehabilitation,

5, Secretaral Auditors' Qualified Opinian: The company has filed belated quarerly reporis and retumns to BSE for the quarter
ended Decambear 2015 and March 2018,

Directors' Comment: The company is facing a worst financial pesition and unable to pay the charges 1o the professionals in this
regard, However, these retums and reports filed belated. The company iz under the process of rehabilitation.

§._Secretarial Auditors' Qualified Opinion: The company has received the notices for payment of penalty for belated filing of
reports and retums to the BSE.

Dirgctars' Comment: Due to non-payment of Annual Listing Fees to CDSL, the company could not procure the informatian
necessary lo prepare these returns in time. As such, these returns and reports filed belated.

7. Secretarial Auditors” Qualified Opinion: The company Is Irregular in posting of various disclosures on the websie of tha
company.

irectors’ Comment: The company Is under the process of posting the disclosures an the websile of the company,

8, Secretarial Auditors’ Qualified Opinion. The company has accepted deposits from the public. Howaver, the company has failed
to comply with the provisions of section 74.

Directars' Comment: The Company is in Process to Repay Such Deposits.

9_Secretarial Auditars' Qualified Opinion; The company has granted loans to parties covered under section 185 and has nat

complied with the provizions contained thargin,
Diractors” Comment: The Company is in Process to Recover Such Loans and Advancss.

CETAILS INRESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143{12) OF THECOMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, there was no frauds reported by the auditors to the Audit Committtee or the Board undar section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

A Cash Flow Statemeant for the year 2015-18 is atached to the Balance Sheet.

Pursuant to the legislation 'Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Acl, 2012
introduced by the Government of India, which came into effect from 9 Decembar 2013, the Company has framed 2 Policy on
Pravention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. There was na case reported during the year under review under the said Policy.
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

Fursuant to Section 134{3}(¢} of the Companies Act, 2013, your directars confirm that:

{1} In the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2018, the applicable Accounting standards
have besn followed along with proper explanations relating to malerial departures, if any;

{il} The directars have selected such accounting policies and spplied them consistently and make judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 2= to give true and fair view of the stale of affairs of the company at the
end of the said financial year and of the loss of the company far the said financial year;

(i} The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accor-
dange with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for greventing and
detecting fraud and cther irregularities;

{v) The directors have prepared the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2015 an a ‘going concern’ basis.

(v} The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were: operating effectively; and

(vi) The directors have devised proper systems {o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such sysiems were adequale and aperating effectively
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INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES [ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technalogy Absarption and Fareign Exchange Eamings and
Outgo a5 per section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companyies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 for the year ended 31st March 2016 sre annaxed {o this repart.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & ENERGY CONSERVATION

1) Special arrangements were made o reduce indirect energy losses by putting additional insulators an
plant chifiing and heating systems,

2y Utitity equipmants kept well maintained ta prevent power logses.

3} Special efforts have bean made to keep power factor at oplimum |eveals,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Total fareign exchange earnings and outgo during the year 2015-18 and pervious year nil.
EXPENDITURE RED
Expenditure incurred is @ parl of total expenditure

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

1, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT & FUTURE QUTLOOK

The Goavernment of India have identified the field of Technical Testiles in which the Non-Woven Industry Is an
impaortant component 85 8 key growlh area and the indusiry has been made eligible for support and enceuragament
under the Technalogy Up gradation Funding Scheme {TUFS),

Internaticnal autleck and demand for the Non-Woven Industry sontinues to be in a groewth and Technology Up
gradation mode. There have been substantive developments in Lhe manufacturing technelegies and the Flanl &
Eguipmeant for the production of these products and the future viabllity of any player In this field is 1o a large
extend dependent upon successful achievement of lhese parameters, Such steps however will require substantial
new investmant in Plant, Equipment. Technology Up gradation.

Therefore, your company has to successfully re-structure its present financial liabilities and raise the new invast-
ments required il has the potlential of 3 turnaround and growth and development Into a successful and profitable
Company in the future. During the year tha Cempany has successfully concluded OTS settlement arrangements with
all of 5 major craditors.

The board of tha campany is currently loaking for an associate to re-start the activities of the company. In this area,
the board has conducied many meelings with various professionals and industrialists and Is in the process of
finalizing the suitable assaciate.

2. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Rs. in lacs)

' For the F.Y. Endad For the F.Y. Ended
FRieyiars 31.03,2016 31.03.2016
Turnover/Other Income .06 21.70
Earnings before Tax and Depreciatien (66.55) 32,28
Depreciation and amortization exparises 181,240 181.75
Profit/{Loss} belore Tax (247.75) (148 49)
Pravision for Taxation 0.00 0.60
Profit/{Lass) after Taxatlion (247.75) {149.45)

Priar Period Items 0.00 .00
Profit/{Less) for the Year [247.75) (145.48)
3 PERFORMANCE AND PROGRESS OF THE SBFF PROJECT:

Buring the under review, the turnover/cther Income of the company was Rs. .65 Lacs { Previous year Rs. 91,70 lacs)
which perlains to miscellanecus income and derived from the job work. The production of SEPF during the year was 0.00
MT (previous year 1353 MT) by way of Job Wark,

4. INTERNAL CONTROLS & ADEQUACY
Your Company has adeguate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are safeguarded, lransactions are

authorized, optimum ulilization of resources, reporting of financial transactions and compliance with applicable faw and
regulations. Special emphasis has been given to product quality, new products davelopment and cost control areas.

5. FINANCAL RESTRUCTURING OF THE COMPANY
The outgoing dispute with the foreign machinery suppliers continues to be Sub-Judice in respect of the recovery suil

fited by the supplier on the Company and the counter alaim fited in turn on the suppliers by the Company. Efforts are in
progress for an oul of court seftlement if possible.
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6. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS & HUMAN RESOURCES

During the year under review, your Company had cordial Industrial refations with ts empioyeas and measuras lo Improve
human relations Including management development at all levels were continued,

Certzin statements in this Management discussion and analysis describing the Comgany may be 'Forward locking
statements’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and requlations. Actual result could differ materfally from
those expressed or implied. Important factars that could make a difference to the Company’s future aperations include
economic conditions affecting international raw material prices, change in Government regulations, change in Central
and siate taxation and other factors.

FOLICIES

Faolicy for determining material subsidiary

During the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company dees not have any material listed/ untisted subsidiary companies as
defined in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, which is not applicable upen the Company as per SEBI's Circular No -CIR/
CFD/Policy Cellf7/2014 dated 15tk Septamber 2014,

Policy on Appeintment and Remuneration and other aspects of Directors and KMP

The Board has. on tha recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy on directors'
appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes independence of direc-
tor and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnal and Senior Management and their remuneration, The Share-
holders may inspect the same al the registered office of the Company during business hours on any working day, None
of the directors and KMP taken any remuneration fram the company,

Risk Management Policy

The Cempany has a Risk Management Policy to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. This framewark seeks
e creals transparency, minimize adverse impael on the business objectives and enhance the Company's competitive
advantage. The business risk framework defines the risk management approach across the anterprise at variaus levels
including dacumentation and reparting. The framewark has different risk models which help in identifying risks trend,
exposurs and potential impacl analysiz at a Company level as alse saparately for business.

Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Palicy

The Company has a Vigil mechanism/Whistle Blewsr poiicy in accordance with Sectian 177(9) of the Companias Act,
2013. The detalls of establishment of the Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigll mechanism have been disclosed on the wabsite of
the Company

Related Party Transaction Pelicy

Palicy on dealing with Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's website.
CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE - SEE| vide its notification Mo, SEBILAD-NRO/GN/2015-16/013 dated 2 Saplember 2015
notified the SEBE (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier referred as 'SEB|
Listing Regulatiens, 2015'), which ware made applicable with effect from 1st December 2015 and repealed the erstwhile
listing agreement with the stock exchanges.

This Report, therefore, states the compliance status as per the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015. Given below are the Company's corporate governance policies and practices for 2015-16.

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance
Company is commitled to achieve and sustain highest standards of customer satisfaction, goodwill, trust and perception
as a reliable, world class, respecied, on time promise keeping supplier through consistent product quality assurance.
compliance to statutory, envirenmenta! and safety requirements backed by professional, objective, easily verifiable
systems of quality contral and testing at every stage of manufacturs until dispatch, and through a high degree of quality
and cost consciousness & sense of responsibility by every employes of the organization.
The Company always upheld the rights of the shareholders ta the information on performance of the Company. Hence the
company has starled giving more emphasis to the system corporale accounting and disclosure practice that

a.  Shows properly the Company's going concern value or net asset valye,

b Assist the capital market analysis and credit rating agencies in doing objective assessment of corporate

strength and potentials,

€. Improve the quality of financial statements published and financial disclosure practices adopted by corporate.
Previde & unique oppertunily for various company departments marketing, finance, production, administration eic, to put
their heads together In appraising the attributes and costs invalved and values derived,
2, Board of Directors
In keeping with the commitment of the Management to the principle of integrity and transparency in business cperations
far good corporate governance, the Company's policy is 1o have an appropriate blend of execulive and independent
directors to maintain the indepandence of the Beard and to separale the Board funciions of governance and manage-
mient.
Compasition:
As on 31 March 2016, the Board of the Company consisted of four directors, of whom one was exaculive (being a
woman director), three were non-executive independent directers. The Board has no institutional naminee directar. The
Company has an execullve Chairperson,
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According to reguiation 17(1) (k) of the SEBI Listing Reguiations, 2015, wheare the Chairparson 15 execullve or a pro-
mater, at leasl one half of the Board of the Company.should consist of independent directors.

Numbar of Meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the financial year 2015-16, the Board of Directers met Eight times, viz. 14 May 2015, 30 May 2015, 14 August
2015, 31 August 2015,30 September 2015, 14 Novemnber 2015, 13 February 2016 and 1% March 2016, The gap batween
any two meetings has been less than one hundred and twenty days.

Won-executive directors' compansation:

During the period under review, nan-axecutive directars’ have been paid no compensation.

Attendance records of Directors ©

Attended | Altondance in Ciher Board
AGM 1Baard Meetingsy - Committee |committes
5 Wame of Director Categary held-on [Held |Attended Di;:-I:;ur Chairmanshipl Member
Mo 30-09.15 ship
1 [J.K. Bakshi Fromoter & Executive Yes 8 7 T4 - =
2 |H K \yas Independent Director & Mo 8 1 3 | - =
Nen Executive
3 |Mrs. Sheena Sarup Independent Directar & Yes & ] 7] - -
_Mon Executive
4 |Shiv Kumar Vasesi Independent Direclar & Yes ] ] 1 -
| Mon Execulive

Code Of Conduct:

Regulation 17(5) of the SEEI Listing Regulations, 2015 requirgs listed companies to lay down a Code of Conduct for its
directors and senior management, incorporating duties of directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013,

As required under clause 49 of the erstwhile listing agreement (now correspanding te regulation 17(5) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015), the Board adopted a revised Code of Conduct forall Directors and Senior Managament of the Cam-
pany and the same has been placed on hitpzfwww uniminindia.com

All Directors and Senior Management parsonngl have affirmed compliance with the new Code for 2015-2016. A declata-
tion to this effect signed by the Managing Director is given in this Annual Report.

Maximum tenure of Independent Directors:

The maximum tenure of independent directors (s in accordance with the Companies Acl, 2013 and regulation 25(2) of the
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015

Formal letter of appointment to independent directors:

The Company issues a formal letter of appointment lo independent directers in the manneras provided in the Caompanles
Act, 2013 As per regulation 46(2) of SEBI Listing Regulaticns, 2015, the terms and conditions of appaintment of indepen-
dent directors are placed on the Company’s website www.uniminindia.com

Performance evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEEI Listing Regulations, 2015, during the year under reviaw,
tha Board has carried out an annual performance evaluabion of its own performance, and that of its Committees and
individual directars.

Familiarisation programmes:

With 2 view to familigrising the independent directors with the Company's cperations, as required under regulation 25(7)
of the SEBI Listing Regutations, 2015, the Company has held various familiarisation programmes far the independent
dirsctors throughout the year on an ongoing and continugus basis,

Subsidiary Companies:

Dwring the year under review, there was no subsidiary company of the company.

Related Party Transactions:

All related party transactions (RPTs). which were entered inte during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business and did not atirast provisions of section 188 of the Companles Act, 2013 and were
alsa not material RPTs under regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,

During the year 2015-2016, as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and reguiation 23 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, 2015, all RPTs were placed befere Audit Committes for approval. A staterment showing the disclosure
of transactions with related parlies as required under Accounting Standard 18 is set out separately in this Annual Repart,
There were ne material transactions entered into with related parties, during the year under review, which may have had
any potential confiict with the interests of the Company.

Disclosures:

Suitable disclosures have been made in the financial statements, together with the Management's explanation in the
event of any treatment being different from that prescribed in Acsounting Standards.

3. Audit Committea

As per the requitements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Seclion 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Company has formed an Audil Cammitiee undar the Chairman-
ship
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of Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi, The other members of commillee ara Mrs. J. K. Bakshi and Mrs Sheena Sarup.
Twa third mambers: of the Audit Committee are independent, non-execulive directors and are ‘financially literate® as required by

reguiation 18(1){ch of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. Mareover, the Chairperson and members of the Audit Committes have
‘accounting or related financial management experise’.

Dwring the financial year under consideration, five meetings of the Committee were held on 14.05.2015, 30.05.2015, 14.08.2015,
14112015 and 13.02. 2016, The head of finance function and representative of Statutory Auditor were Invited to be present at Audit
commilies meating:

The following areas are referrad to the Audit Commilies,

a. Overal assessment of the company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information lo
ensure that the financial statement 15 cormect, sufficient and credible.

b.  Recommending the appointment of external auditor, fixalion of zudit fees and also approval for payment for any
otherservices.

L Reviewing with management the annual financial statements bafore submission to the board, focusing primarily on:
i Changes, if any, in accounting poficies and practices.
i, Major accaunting enfries based on exercise of judgment by management.
fii.  Observations, if any, in drafl audit report.
iv Significant changestamendments, if any, arising cut of audit
W Tha going concern assumplion
Wl Complance with accounting standards,
vii. Compliance with Stock Exchanges and legal requirements conceming financial statemenis.
viii.  Any related party fransaclions i.e. transactions of the company of material nature, with promoters or

the managemeant, their subsidiades or relatives ete, that may have potential conflict with the interesis
of company al large,

Reviawing with the management, external and mlemal auditors and adequacy of internal control systems.
Reviawing the adeguacy of intemal audit funclion, coverage and frequency of internal audit.
f Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on
g. Reviewng the findings, if any, of any internal investigations by the intemal auditors inte matters where there
i& suspected fraud or irmegularity or a failure of internal control systems of 8 material nature and reporting the
mafter to the board

h.  Discussions with extemnal auditors before the audit commence nature and scope of audit a5 well as have post-
audit discussion to ascertaln any area of concem,

i Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies

jo Tolook inte the reasons for substantial defaulls, if any, in the payments lo the creditors efc.
The audit Committee shall exercise the following additional powers;
To investigate any activity within its terms of reference;
To seek information from any employee;
To obtain outside legal or other professional advice; and
To secure altendance of outsiders with relevant experdise, if any, if it considers necessary,
Momination and Remuneration Committes;

in compliance with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement executed with the Stock Exchanges
and keeping in view its philosaphy of voluntary transparency in cperations, the Company has in place a Momination and Remunera-

tion Commiltee comprising of Independent Directors viz. Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi, Mrs. Sheena Sarup and Mr. H, K. Vyas, Mr. Shiv
Kumar Vasesi is tha Chairman of the Committes. Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi, the Chairman of the Commilles was present at the last AGM.
Mamination and Remuneration Commitiee recommends the appointment of diversified Bodrd and also recommend the terms of
appointment including remuneration of the Directors and KMPs of the Compary, Turther il reviews and recommends the payment of
annuzl salaries, commission and finalizes service agreements and other employment conditions of the Direclors/KMPs. The guiding
principle of the Committee is that the remuneration and the other terms of employment Tor he Executives shiall be Competitive in
arder 10 ensure thal the company can attract and retain compelent Executives and the rewards shall commensurate with their
contributions towards the growth of your Company.

The broad terms of reference of the Momination and Reémuneration Committee are as under;

o To formulate the crileria for determining qualiications, positive attributes and independence of a direclor and recom
mend lo the Beard a policy refating 1o the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personngl and olher employees;

e To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directers and the Board;
o To devise a policy on Board diversity and 1a ensure that;

= The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain. and motive directors of the
quality required 1o run the Company successfully;

-Relationship of remunaration 1o perfarmance is clear and meels appropriate peformance benchmarks; and

a2 ppow
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- Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Persanngl and Senior Management invelves & balance between fixad

and incentive pay reflecting short and long term perfarmance objectives appropriate o the working of the Company

and its goal,

& To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and wha may be appeinted in senlor management in accordance with
Ihe eriteria laid down, recommend 16 the Board their appointment and removal.

During the year under review, one committee meeting was held on February 13, 2016. Adequate Cuorum was present al all tha
meetings

Remuneration Policy

The Mominalion and Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board the compensation package of the Executive Directors/
KMPs and also the compensation payable lo the Men- Execulive Directors of the Company In accordancs with the provisians
contzined in the At

Mo Remuneration paid to whole time Directors and a5 such, no sharehalders approval oblained. Mo remuneration is being paid to
Mon-Executive Directors, The Company pays na sitfing fees o Non-Executive Directors.

§. Stakeholders' Relationship Committoa:

In compliance with the Listing Agresment requirements and provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013, and regulation
20 of the SEBI Lisling regulations, 2015, the Company has re-constitluled Share Transfer Committee and henceforth renamed as
*Stakeholders' Retalionship Committes”

#rs. J. K. Bakshi has been appointed as chairperson of the Slakeholders' Relationship Commilles. The other member of committes
is Mr, Shiv Kumar Vasesi. )

=m

a3 Transferofsharas b Transmission of Sharas.
¢ Issue of dupiicale Share cerlificates d Change of slatus.
& Change of nams f Transposition of sharas
Sub-division of shares h Consglidation of folios
]

Sharehalders request for Demat / Remal to ook inte sharehotders grievances

Company in-house share transfer system at Registered Office of the company before and in view of the SEBI directives outside
agency has been appointad for Share Transfer activilies.

The Commiltee has met four imes on 10.04.2015, 30.04.2015, 31.07.2015 and - 22.01.2016:

Compliance Officer:

Mrs. J K. Bakshi has been appolnted as Chaimperson and Managing director on 03.02.2009 Lo act as the Compliance officer.
Details of Shareholders Complaints

Dpening Balance Received Aftended Pending

il Mil Nl Hil

All the complainls were outstanding for l2ss than 30 days as on 31.03.2016 have been subsequently redressed

&  Your Company is confinuously in touch with Adroit Corporate Services Pl Lid., to review periodically the

outstanding complaints.
£} Risk Management Committes
Thi rsk management cammillee i§ nol mandatorily required to be constituted for the company. As such, na risk management
commiliee constiluted.
7) Independeant Diractors’ meeting
In compliance with Schedule |V 1o the Companies Act, 2013 and reguiation 25{3) of the SEBI Listing Reguiations, 2015, the
independent directors held their separate meeting on 18 March 2018, without the attendance of non-independent directors and
members of Management, inter alia, lo discuss the following:
i) review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;
if) review the perfermance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking inte account the views of executive directors and non-executive
direciors,
iy assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably parform their duties; and
) review the responsibifity of independen! dirgctors with regard fa intemal financial contrals,
The independent directors present elected Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi as Chaiman for the meeting.
All independent directors were present al the meeting, deliberated an the above and expressed lheir satisfaciion on each of the
malters.
T} General Body Meetings -

g, Dotails of location, time and date of last three AGMs are given below.,

AGM AGM Date Location Time Mo. of Special Resolution Passed
30th 27.08.2013 | Repistered Office 11.00 a.m. Mone
31th 29.09.2014 | Registered Office 11.00 a.m. One

32nd 30.09.2015| Reagisterad Offica 11.00 a.m. Mona
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b. Postal Ballot - Posial ballot was not condugted in any of the general body meetings held so far by the Company. Presantly, the
Company does not have any proposal for posial bailob
9) Disclosures

L]

There are na materially significant related party transactions during the period under review thal may have

potential conflict with the interests of company at largs.

Meithar penalty nor any striclures has been imposed on the company.

The financial staterments are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India,

the fccounting Standards lssued by The Institute of Chatered Accountants af India and the pravisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed theraunder.

In complianee wilh section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing agreement entered wilh the slock
exchanges the Company has adopted a Whistle blower policy which enables every employee of the company

to pramptly report to the management about any actual or possible violation-s of the pelicy or an event hel she
hecomes aware of that could affect the business or reputation of your Company, The Company affirms that no
personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee in respect to reporting of any unlawful infarmation.
The said policy has been also put up on the website of the Company.

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement. The
Company has adopted non-mandatory requirements of Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement such as statutory
financial statemenis of the Company are ungqualified.

10) Means of Communication
The Company disseminates information to all stakeholders through varicus channels:

Fimincial results Quarteriy & Annual Resulls are published in preminent

daily newspapers viz. The Economics Times
(Ahemdabad), Sandesh, Valsad (Gujrall), The resulls are
sent to stock exchanges as well ag posted an the
company's wabsile

News Reléase Official news releasas are sent 1o stock exchanges as well

as displayed on the Company’s website.

Vebsite The Company's corparale website is

wiww, uniminindia, com, which provides comprehensive
Informalion about the Company. The Annual Report of
the Company is available on Ihe website. The same i&
glso sent 1o all the Stock Exchanges where the shares of
the Company are listed, for uploading on their own web-
site.

Whether it also displaye officlal news releases| Yes,

11) Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis already discussed in preceding paragraphs and forms part of this Annual Report.
12} Prohibition of Insider Trading

With a view to requlate trading in securities by the directors and designated employees, the Company has adopted a
Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading.

13} MD Certification

As required under Part 1X of the Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Managing Director of
the Company have certified to the Board regarding their review of the Financial Statements, Cash Flow Statements and
ather malters related to intarnal controls for financial reparting in the prescribed format for the year endad 31st March,
2016, This cerlificate iz annexed to this report

14) General Shareholder information

1.

Annual General Meeting, The 33rd Annual General Meeting will be held on Friday the 30th Seplember,

2016 al 11:00 a.m. at Registered Office of the Company for the year ending 31.03.2016

Z

Financial calendar

- For 2016-2017 April, 2016 to March, 2017

- First quarterly result Second week of August, 2016

- Second quarterly result Second week of Movember, 2016

- Third quarterly result Second week of February, 2017

- Fourth quarterly result Second week of May, 2017

Date of Book Closure

Moenday 26-08-2016 to Friday 30-08-2016 (both days Inclusive),
Dividend payment date

The company has declared no dividend.

Listing on Stock Exchange: At present, the securities of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange
Ltd., Mumbai (BSE). Listing fees for the year 2018-2017 has not been paid to the BSE bacause the company IS
a sick company and the matter for rehabilitation of the company is pending before BIFR. As a result, the
company don't have enough funds to pay BSE fees and the sequrities of the company on BSE has been
suspended, Stock Code al BSE : 53032

ISIN Mos. in NSDL and CDSL: INEGT2CO1014
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6. Market Price Data - Average monthly High & Low prices on The Stock Exchange, Mumbal are given below,
tAmt. In Rs.)
lAggergate No. lAgoergate No,
of Shares of Shares
Manth High Low Traded Month High Low Traded
April 2015 0.20 0.82 2807 October 2015 0:61 0.56 1594
May 2015 0.g2 0.73 5314 WNovember 2015 | 0.58 0.52 1526
June 2015 0.76 0.64 4747 December 2015 0.60 0.54 7055
July 2015 1.28 0.64 216825 January 2016 0.60 0.55 B750
August 2015 1.1 0.76 12512 February 2016 065 0.54 12296
September 2015| 0.73 0.58 i577 March 2016 0.70 0.52 23538

7. Registrar & Transfer Agent

Mis, Adrait Corporate Saervices Put. Lid
19/20. Jaferbhoy Industrial Estale, 15t Floor, Makwana Road, Maral Maka,
Andhen (East), Mumbal 400 059, Phonae No,.; 022-28504060, Fax: 022-28503748

8. The Share Transfer Committee processes and approves shares sent for transfer, transmission etc. The facinty
for dealing the transfer in electronic mods is also available to the investors. Company is having in-house share
transfer system at registered office of the company and in view of the SEB! direclives cutside agency will ba

appointed for Share Transfer,

8, Distributien of shareholding as en 31.03.2016 as under: Sharghalding Pattern as on 31.03.2016 is as given below: -

Range of No. of Ho. of % of share Category L Ho. of % of share
Shares sharg shares amount 1o hares Held| holding
ho'ders total Promoter's Holding
Upto - 500 10125 2243834 11,12 | |[Promoters
Indian Promoters 5257369 28.06
501 - 1000 768 593937 2.94 | |Persons acting In Concert 4748658 23.54
Fareign 0 ]
1001 - 2000 237 JE6574 1.82 Sub Total 10006027 48,60
Noen Promoter’s Holding
2001 - 3000 74 159053 0.94 | linstitutional Investors
Mutual Funds and UTI 0 0
3001.-,4000 38 128842 084 | |Banks, Financial Institutions 1800 0.01
Insurance Companies
40071 - 5080 45 215068 1.07 FiIS 0 0
5001- 10000 61 480889 2.38 Sab Total o 0.04
Others
10001and Above 108 15956975 79.05 | |Private Corporate Bodies 1150758 5.70
India Public 8719578 43.22
TOTAL 20175172 100.00 | |NRis/ OCBS 28700% 1.47
Sub Total 101673458 50.39
Grand Total 20175172 100

Dematerialization of Shares & fiquidity: Efiective 28th May, 2001, the shares of the Company were admitted to Compulsery Demal mode
Presenily shares are held beth in Electronic and physical mode:

10. Outstanding GDRs | ADRs | Warrants: Not applicable 1o company
11. Plant Location 12,
Daman Indusirial Estale,
Kadaiya, Daman - 396 210 (U.T)

Address for Correspondence
Unimin India Limited,
Daman Industrial Estate, Kadalya,
Daman - 395 210 (U.T}
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS: A certificale from the suditors of the Company regarding compliance ol conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is altached to this report.
Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance
TOBE CUALIFIED W.R.T, RTLY AND HALF YRLY ...
To the Membears of
Unimén India Limited,
We have examinad the compliance of condilions of corporate governiance by Unimin india Ltd. for the year ended 31st March, 2015, as stipulated in
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clause 48 of the Lisling Agreement of the said company with stack exchanges for lhe period 1 April 2015 to 30 Nevember 2045 and &5 per the relevant
pravisions of Securiiies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation ans Disclosure Reguirement) Regulation, 2015 (Listing Regutation) s referred
1o the regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulation for the Pericd | Decamber 2015 to 31 March 2016,

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibllity of the management. Cul examinaticn was limited to progedures-and imple-
mentation Mereod, adopied by (he company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
exprassion of opinion on the financial statements of fhe company.

In our opinion and to the bestaf our information and ecording Lo 1he explanations given 1o us,

We certily that the Company has not complied with the conditions of Coporate Governance s stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement!
Lisling Regulation, as applicabla.

Wa further sizte that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company ner the efficlency or effectiveness with which the
managemant has conducted the alfairs of fhe Company.

We s1ate thal no investor grievance Is pending for a period exceeding ane menth against the company, as per the records maintained by the Company,
For and on behalf of

Place - Mumbai Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co
Date - 03.09.2016 Chartered Accountants
=Sl

Jayesh Sanghrajka
{Partner)

DECLARATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT
To.
The Members,
M/s Unimin India Limited
This is to confirm that the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for |1s Board Mambers and Senior Management
Personnel. The Code is posied on Company's website,

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement enlered into with Bombay Stock Exchanpe ({BSE) and National
Stock Exchanga of india Limited (MSE), the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2016

By Order of the Board of Direclors
Piaca: Delhi UNIMIN INDOIA LIMITED
Date: 03.09.20176
Sdi-
J. K. Bakshi
(Chairperson & Managing Director)
Din - 00256653

MD CERTIFICATION
(Regulation 34{3) read with Schedule V {Part D) of the SEBL (Listing Obligations and
Dizclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2013)

To.
The Board of Directors,
Wiz Unimin India Limited

Daar Sir,

I, J. K. Bakshi, Chairperson cum managing director, hereby declare that all the members of Board of Direclors and
Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Manage-
ment of the Campany.

By Order of the Board of Direclors
Place: Delhi UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED
Date: 03.08.2016
S
J. K. Bakshi
{Chairperson & Managing Director)
Din - 00256653
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FORM AQC 2
Disclosure of particulars of contractsiarrangements entered into by the company with related par-
tips referred to In sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third provise therato

t, Detalls of contracts or arrangemants or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

SMNo Particulars Description

1. Mamels) of the related party and nature of elabonship

2 Mature of contracts/arrangemenlsiansactions ",

3 Duration of the contracis | armngementa/tiansactions N

4 Saliem lerms of Ihe contracts or armngements or ransactions including the vale,
if any

5. Justification for entenng e such contracls or arangements or tmnsadions R

6. datels) of approval by the Board \

T. Amount paid as advances, If any: \

8. Date on which the special resolution was passad in ganeral meeting a5 required \
under fisl praviso 1o secfion 1588

2. Details of material coantracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: (Refar to
Mote no. 23 of the Balance sheet as on 21.03.2016 as approved by the Board on 31.05.2016)

S.No Particulars Descripticn
1. Name(s) of the related party and nature of reiationship
Z, Malure of contracls’armngemeniziansactions N
5 Duration of the contracts /| armngemenisitransactans o
4 Talent terms of he contracts or armangements of tansactions induding the value,
if any
5, Date(s) of approval by 1he Board, if any \
&, Amount paid as advances, ifany \

By Order of the Board of Dirgclars

Place: Dalhi UMIMIN INDIA LIMITED
Date: 03.09.2016
Sdi
J. K. Bakghl

{Chairperson & Managing Director)
Din - D0256653

Annoxure-1
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financlal year ended on 31st March, 2016 of

UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92{1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

5 Mo | Panticulars Descripion

1 GiN 2520800198 1PLCO02450

2 Reglstration Date 18.12. 1581

k] Mame of the Company LINI bR INDHA Limited

4 Category/Sub-Calegory of the | Company Limited by Shamsfindian Mon Governmant Company
Company

5 Address of the Registered office and | Vilage Kadaiya, Bhimpore, Daman Industrial Estate, Nani
coptact details Daman — 396210 (U.T.)

[3 Whether listed Company Yes

7 Name, Address and contacts details of | Adrait Corporate Services Private Limited 19/20, Jaferbhoy
Registrar & Transler Agents (RTA), if | Indusirial Estales, 1st Floor, Makwana Road, Marol MNaka,
any Ardhert (E), Mumbai 460059,
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Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activilies contributing 10 % or more af the total turnover of the company shafl be stated:-

Si. No. Name and Descrption HIC Code of the % to total tumover
of main products ! Product! service of the company
services
1, Spun bonded non woven Fabric & 5603 Mo Predustion.
products thenaof

1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

5. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicablg
MO ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY! shares Section
COMPANY ASS0OCIATE held

1, | Mis Jit Family Trust MoA Asszodate 00,00 2{6)

2. Mina Consultant Pvt Lid U7 4520001 987PTCD258948 Assacate 00,00 2(8)

3: Shirley Real Estate Pyl Litd L45202MH1993F TOD74 139 Assocala D0.C0 2{5)

4| Taj Exim Inlemational Lid U707 10L 1980FLC 040885 Assocale o000 206

5. Zulekha  Trmading and UBESE0MH1232PTCOTR 165 Assooala 0000 2(6)

Finance Pt Ltd

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Category-wise Share Holding

Mo. of Shares held at the HNo. of Shares held at the
Category of beginning of the year end of the year % Changa during the
Shareholders Demat | Physical Total |% of Tosl] Demat | Physical Toil | % of Tatal year
Shares Shares

4. Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) IndviduatHUF J440E59 1810500 | 5257365 2808 % | 3487749 1759620 | S257360 26,08 % HIL
(b} Central Govl g ] ¥ 0.00 ] o o .00 MiL
e) State Gowt (s) Q a o 0.00 ] o ] 0.00 MiL
) Bodies Caorp, 1500 4281856 | 4283158 2H.8% 1500 4281856 | 4283255 21.23% HIL
e} Banks | Fl 0 o 0 0,00 [+ i o 0,00 HiL
K} Any Other.... 482002 2400 455302 2% 452000 2400 455302 2351% HIL
Sub-total (A) (1):- 3962151 |G043E78 | 10006027 |49.60 % | 3862151 | 6043876 | 10006027 | 49,60 % MIL
(2] Foreign

[a) MEis - ) 0 a 0.00 0 0 a {00 HIL
Indsviduals

(b} Other Q o G 0.00 o o) ] .00 NIL
Individuals

(c) Bodies Carp. a i] [+] 0.00 0 1] 0 o.on MIL
& Banks ! Fl a 0 ] 0.00 o ] g 2,00 MIL
vey Any Other ., 0 a o 0.00 ] 0 1] .00 MIL
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 ] 0.00 ] 0 0 &.00 MIL
Todal
lshareholding of

IPromoter (A) =

AN+ A2 3962151 | 6043876 |10008027 |49.60% | 3962151 |GO43676 | 10006027 |49.60% NIL
8. Public

Sharehelding

1. Institutions

ta) Mutual Funds ] 0 Q 0.00 o [y] 0 0.00 [elles]
() Banks ! Fi 0 1800 1600 0015 [4] 1800 1830 0.01% Q.00
(o) Central Gavt ] 0 i 0,00 o i ] 0.00 o0
(d) State Gol (%) 1] 0 0 0,00 0 a ] 0.00 d.00
(e} Venture Capital ] o 0 4,00 i o ] 0.00 a.00
IFunds

N Insurance a 4] o 0.00 ] o o 0.ad 0.00
Companiea

i) Flls 0 a 0 0.0 0 i) 0 0.00 0.00
th) Foreign Veniufe o 0 Q 0,00 o o 0 0.09 000
iCapital

IFunds

(I} Others {specify) o] o o Q.00 Q Q | @00 0.00
ISub-total (B){1)- 1] 1800 1B00 0.01 % 0 1800 1800 0.01 % 0.00
2. Mon-lnstitutions

(2} Bodies Corp.

B} Indian BBTAER 531000 1418856 .03 % 618758 531000 1150758 57% 1.32%
ki) Overseas i 0 ] 0.00 0 i 1] 0.00 0.00
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V1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERMN [(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i} Category-wise Share Holding

No: of Sharés held al the Mo, af Shares held ai the
Category of peginning of the year end of the year % Changa duning the
Sharaholders Demat | Physical Total |% of Total| Demal | Physical Total | % of Tolal year
Shares Shanas
Ho) Individuals
Kijindividuad 2212445 1845677 | 4058122 20.31% 2649743 1861077 | 4510820 22.36 [2.04)
harehoidars
Idkng nominal
hare capital
pto Ra. 1 lzkh
il Individual AJZI050 25700 4358754 21.50% 41BGTER 20700 AZ0T45E 20,85 % (.75
reliolders
ciding ramingl share
petal In excess of
Fs, 1 lakh
o) Others (specify)
NRis 4N 2548600 25101 1ad%h A0a09 256600 287008 1.47 % 003
Clearing Mem a [+] 1] .00 00 a 600 0.01 % 10,000
Trusts &00 0 0] 0.00 il a OO .00 HIL
ub-total (B){2):-
otal Fublic
Shameholding
(BI=(BN 11482} T45R368 2740777 | 10169145 | 50.40 % | 7497568 2G717T | 10165145 | 50.40 % MIL
. Shares held by
ustedian for 0 ] 0 0.oe [ o ] 0.0a MIL
DRs & ADRs
ub Total (C):- i} 0 i 0.ae (] 0 o 0.00° NIL
rand Total
A+B+C}) 11420519 | 8754653 | 20475172 | 100.00 % | 11460119 |8715053 | 2475172 [ 100.00 % NIL
{iiy Shareholding of Promoters
Sharehalding at tha Sharehalding at the % Charge In
3 baginning of the year end of ihe year re hodding
Mo Shareholders Mo of | % of 1cial] % of Shares | Mo of | % of total| % of Shames | duringthe
Name Shares | Shares of| Piedged! | Shares | Shares of|  Pledged! year
the encurmibansd 1o the encumbered fo
company | 1otal shares company total shanas
1 | AKITAINVESTMENT PYT LTD. 3600 0.02 0.0o 3600 0.02 0.00 HIL
2 | AKITAINVESTMENT PVTLTD. 91800 048 100.00 21500 046 100,00 MIL
3 | ARYAPLAST PAVT LTD. 83500 G4 100,00 833500 0.4t 100.00 MIL
4 | ASIKA INVESTMENT PVT LTD. 3800 002 0,00 3800 0.02 oon MIL
£ | ASIKAINVESTMENT PVT LTD. 1900 0.45 100,00 31500 048 100,00 MIL
6 | DEVYAMNIFINANGE & INVESTMENT PWTLTD | #1800 0.48 100,00 | w1000 045 100.00 HIL
7 | DEVYANIFINANGE & INVESTMENT PVTLTD 3800 0.82 0.00 3600 002 0.00 MIL
B | GATITAFINANCE & INVESTMENT LTD B3500 0.41 100.00 E3500 0,41 100,00 NIL
g | GIRISH SAREEN 454000 230 000 | 464000 2350 0,00 MIL
10 | HORLICK EXPORTS PVTLTD 17100 009 B7.BG 17100 0.09 o768 HIL
11 | J B S BAKSHI HUF 248400 1.23 16,10 | 248400 123 1610 HIL
12 | J B 5 BAKSHI KARTA 8400 0.04 0.00 8400 0.0 0.00 HIL
13 | LJANG BAHADUR SINGH BAKSHI 26400 0.13 Q.o 25400 013 000 MIL
14 | JANG BAHADUR SINGH BAKSHI 2300 0.0 0.00 2300 0.01 0.0 NIL
15 | MSBIR KAUR BAKSHI 435502 218 0,00 | 435502 2.16 0.00 NIL
16 | JASBIR SINGH 100 0.00 0.0 100 0.00 0.00 NIL
17 | JEET BAHADUR, SINGH BAKSHI oo 0.00 0.0 00 0.00 0.0 MNIL
18 | JEET BAHADUR SINGH BAKSHI 18700 0.08 000 16700 Q.08 0.00 MIL
15 | JEET BAHADUR SINGH BAKSHI 100300 0.50 B0 | 100800 D.50 000 NIL
20 | JEET BAHADUR SINGH BAKSHI 2043213 1813 00 | 2043213 10,13 .00 NIL
21 | JEET BAKSHI G5000 0.32 0,00 GHO0 0.32 Q.00 NIL
22 | JEET BAKSHI 3&00 0.02 0.00 3800 0.02 0.00 MIL
23 | JEET BAKSHI 516120 2,58 0,00 | 516120 258 0.00 ML
24 | JIT FAMILY TRUST 1454536 721 0,00 (1454538 .21 0.00 NIL
25 | KLEEN TRADING PVT LTD B360Q .41 100,00 83500 0.41 100.00 HIL
25 | KURALICONSULTANTSPVTLTD 1401456 7.38 24.49 (1491456 7.38 04 45 MIL
27 | MALA SAREEN 336000 167 0.00 | 335000 1.67 0.00 MIL
28 | RIKS DATAEXPORTS PVTLTD 1704000 8.45 fd 48 | 1704000 B.45 B4 4B NIL
28 | SIRASE INVESTMENTS PVT LTD 83500 o4 100,00 B3500 0.41 100.00 NIL
30 | SUKARAFINANCE & INVESTMENTS P LTD 50100 0.25 100.00 50100 025 100,00 HIL
31 | TAJEXIMINTERNATIONALLTD 1500 0.01 0.00 1500 Q.01 Q.00 NIL
32 | ZEAL PACKAGING PVT LTD 83500 .41 100.00 B3500 b4t 100,00 MiL
33 | ZULEKHA TRADING & FINANCE PVT LTD 2HT000 147 000 | 287000 1.47 0.00 KiIL
34 | ZULEKHA TRADING. & FINANCE PVT LTD 1R00% 0.09 B7.34 18000 0.ca 8734 NIL
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{iil) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there Is no change)

Sharehalding at the Cumuiative Sharehoiding
5 ) beginninglend al the year during the year
Mo Particulars 5, af fatal % of intal
Mo, of Shares | Shafes ofl o of Shares | Shares of
tha thie
company campany
At the beginning af the year 10006027 49.60
Daate wise Incraase |
Degreasze in Promoters There is né change in the total shareholding of promaters
Sharehoiding during the between 01 042015 to 31032048
Year specifying the reasons for increase / decreass (2.0
allctment / fransfer { bonus! sweat equity elch
At the end of the year 10006027 49,60
{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GORs and ADRs):
1. BISHWANATH TRADERS AND INVESTMENT LTD
Sharehalding aithe Cumulative Sharehoiding
5 ) beginninglend of 1he year during 1he year
Ha. Partitulars o of total % of total
No, of Shares | Shares of|  ng, of Shares | Shares of
tha hi
company company
1 Al the beginning of the year 128344 0.4 128344 .64
2 Drate wise Incresse | 't} 0.00 o 000
Decreasa in Promaters
Sharehalding during U
Year specifying the reasons for increase | decrease (eg
aliatment | transfer | benus! sweal equity elc)
3. | A Ihe End of he year ( of on the dals of saparauen, i Separaled gunng
the yaar) 128344 0.5
2. PRATIM RAMAN PATEL
_ Shareheoiding at the Cumulative Sharahalding
g, ) beginninglend of the year during the year
Na, Parboulars 5 of total % of ol
No. of Shares Shares of| Mo of Sharag | Shares of
the the
mmpﬂny GUmFIHI'I]I’
1, | Atihe beginning of the year 443739 2.20 443738 230
2 Date wise Increase f 0 0.co o 0.0a
Decraats in Promatars
Shareholding during the
Year specifying the masons for increase | decrease (2g.
afigtment | transfer & bonus! sweat equity elc)
3 AT The End of The year | or on Ih= Oale of separation, || Separaisd urng
the yaar) 443738 20
3. MACRO SECURITIES (INDIA) PVT LTD
Sharehodding at the Cumulative Shasehelding
5 beginningfend of the year during the yaar
No. Fadicalary % of tolal % of total
No. of Shares | Shares ofl  Ng of Shares | Shares of
the the
campany company
1 At the baginning of the year 100000 0,50 100000 0.50
2 [ate wise Increass |/ i] 0,00 0 0.00
Decrease in Promoters
Sharehoiding durng the
Year specifying the reasons for increase / decreass (B
allstment / transier § bonus! sweat equily etc)
3. | Aitne End of the year [ or on the data of seperalion, | Separaled during
the year) 100000 0,50
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4. ARCHJIT PROJECT MGMT CONSULTANTS PVT LTD
Sharehalding at the Cumulative Sharehaiding
3 i beginningfénd of the year during the year
b % of total % of total
Mo of Shares | -Sharesofl  wo of Shares | Sheres.of
(13 the
oompany company
1 At the beginning of tha year woret .48 Larar 045
2 Date wisa tncreasa / o 000 a 0.00
Decreass in Promaters
Sharehaolding during the
Year spacifiang the reasons for increase / decreass (e
allctment ¢ transfer f Bonus! sweat equity etc);
3. | Attne End of e year ( of on the date of separation, i Separaied dunng
tha year) suTay 0.43
5. MAHESH RAGHU SHETTY
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
5 ) beginningland of the year during the year
Ha Particulars
% af total % of total
Mo of Shares | Shames &f | wo or shares | Shares of
the iha
Company company
1 At the beginning of the year o .00 0 0.00
z Date wise Increase / 182188 X3 163165 .81
Decrease in Promaters
Sharehclding during 1he
Year spacifying the reasons for increase [ decrease (o.g
asotment [ transler | bonus! sweat equity etg)
3 At the Ena of the year { o oa the date of separation, if Separated dunng
the yaar) 163186 081
6. JASEIR KAUR BAKSHI
" Shargholding at the Cumulative Sharehalding
] beginningfend of the year during the year
Farticula
Na. L % of total % of totl
Mo of Shares |ShEres off  wo o Shores | Shares of
e tha
company Company
1 At the beginning of the year 125782 052 125782 0.62
2 Date wise Increase f ] 0.0 1] 0.00
Decrease In Promaters =z
Shareholding durng the
Year spacifying the reascns for increate ! decrease {e.g
allciment / transfer ¢ bonus! sweat equity ats)
5. | At the End of The year [ of on INg date of saparation, | Geparaied ounng
fha year) 125782 g2
7. PRADEEPPASARI
. s Eharehwolding at the Cumulative Shareholding
inningfand of the year i
Na. Particulars B ke gutiog the you
% af fotal % of total
Mo of Shares | Shares of|  no o shares | Shores of
e the
company Company
1 AL the peginning of tha yaar 133458 083 130455 068
2. Date wisa Increase 7 il 0.00 o
Decreasa in Promoters B
Shareholding during the
Year specilying the reasons for increase / decregse (..
allatment | tranefer / bonus! sweal equity elch
3 Al the End of the year [ or on e date of separafion, I Separaled dunng 3
the year} i

0.6%
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Sharehakding al the Cumulative Sharhaolding
5 beginning'end of the yaar during the year
Ha Particutars 3 af {otal %o of total
Mo of Shares | Shares of| o of shaes | Shares of
the the
company company
1 &t the beginning of the year 2551638 12.65 2551628 1285
2 Date wise [ncrease | v] 0.00 o] 0.00
Decreasa in Promaters
Sharehalding during the
Year specifying e ressons for Incroase | decresse [eg,
slletiment | ransfer | Bonus/ sweat equity ata):
3 AL tre End of e year | or on the dale of separabon, f Separaled during
the year) 2551638 1265
9. UNIPLAS INDIALTD
Sharahalding at the Cumulafive Sharsholding
5. beginningéand of tha year during the vear
Ha Fareitam % of total % ol tolal
Nooof Shares | SMares of|  wo o Shapg . | Shares of
tha the
company company
1 Al the: baginning of the year 500000 2.48 500000 248
2 Date wize Increase | [V 000 a0 0,00
Decreasa in Promaters
sharehalding during the
Year specifying 1he reasons for increass / decrease e,
alletmant / transfer | banus! sweal equity etol
3. | Atihe Eng ef the year | of on the dale of separation, if Separaled dunng
|| theyear) a0nag 248
10. SMITA PATEL
Shareholding at the Cumutative Sharehgiding
e _ beginningfend of the year during the year
Ha. raticie % of fotal % of fotal
No.of Shares | Shamesof| o o¢groree | Shares of
e ha
company company
1 Al the beginning ef the year 183200 0.81 163300 0.81
2 Dty wize Increase | 0 0.00 ] 0,00
Decrease in Promoters
Sharehoiding during the
Year spécilying the reagons lor increase | decrease {89
allotmant | fransfer { bonus! sweat equity etch:
3. | Atthe End ol The year { or on he dals of separancn, IF Separaled dunng 163900
iha year) 0.81
(v]. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnal:
Sharehiolding af the Cumilative Sharehaiding
5 beginning/end of the year during the vear
No. For Each of e Directors and KMP % of Iotal L Ye; of toial
Mo of Shares | Shares of|  yo pegpon. | Shares of
the the
company company
1. Al the beginning of the year 436602 218 [+] 0,00
2 Date wize Incresse / 4] 0.00 1] 0.00
Decreasze in Promoters
Sharehotding during the
Year spocifying the ressons for increase / decreaze {4,
aliotment [ tranefer | bonus! sweat equity eto):
3 At the End of tha year 436602 216 o 0,00
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
e Securad I:_oansi Lingecured Daposits Total
Mo. Particuiars i:]ﬂp:i:?sg e indabisdness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year o 141,878,838 0 ¢]
I} Principal Amount
ii} Interest due but not pald
lii} Imterest accrued bul not due
Total (i+i+iii} [1] 141,878,838 0 ]
Change In Indebtedness during [ 1,224 2000 [i] [1}
the financial year
Addition
Reduction
Het Change [1] 1,224,2000 0 [1]
Indebtedness at the { 154,120,828 [i] 0
gnd of the financial year
1y Principal Amount
Ii) Interest due bul net paid
iy Interest-acorued but nat due
Total {i«i+ii) 0 154,120,828 0 [}

¥i. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
#A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:

&

Mo

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of the Whale time
Director

Total Amount (In Rs.}

Gross salany

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1} of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(B) Malue of perquisites u's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(e} Profits in lieu of selary under

g

Stock Option

Sweal Eguity

EE

, Commission
- as % of profit
- athers, specify...

EEEFE

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

EEE

Remuneration to other directors:

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directars
Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
Commissian

Others, please specify

o ¢] 0

0 0

Tatal (1)

Dther Mon-Executive Direciors
Fea for attending board /
commities meetings
Commission

Others, please spacify

Tatal (2)

Tatal (B)={1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

(=1 E =11 =]
(=1 =]§=]
L=} L= =]

(= E=18=]
[=J0 =] =]

Overall Cailing as per the Act
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD { MANAGER/MWTD
Key Managenal Personng Cumulative Shareholding
5. . during the year
Mo | Particulars of Remunsration Campany
CEQ Secratary CFO Total
1 | Gross salary = % =
(a) Salary as per provisions contalned in section 17{1} of the In-
comea-tax Act, 1561
(b} Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lizu of salary under
2 | Siock Option - - -
3 | Sweat Equity . - -
4 Commissian - ] =
-as % of profit
- others, specify..
5 | Cthars, please specify = 5 -
Total 2 = -
VIl. PENALTIES ! PUNISHMENT! COMPQOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal
Type Companies Act] Description Penalty / [ROY MCLT | made, if any
Punishmeant! | { COURT] igive
Compounding Details)
fees imposed
A, COMPANY
Penaly M HA, MA A [
Punishment MA MA R A M
Compounding o, MNA MA A M
B, DIRECTORS
Fenalty A NA A [ MNA
Punishment MA A, MA, BA, A
Cempaunding NAa MA MA [T MA
| C.OTHER OFFICERS [N DEFAULT
Penalty NA MA MA NA NA
Punishrment MA, A MA A, MA,
Compounding WA, A P, WA, A
By Order of the Board of Directers
FPlace: Delhi UNIMEN EINDIA LIMITED
Date: 03.09.2016
Sadi-
4. K. Bakshi

(Chairperson & Managing Cirector)
Din - DOZ56653

ANNEXURE-2
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remunsaration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Mis Unimin India Limited, (CIN: U25209D01 981 PLCO02450)

Village Kadaiya, Ehimpore, Daman Industrial Estate, Nani Daman - 386210 (U. T

We have conducted the secretarial audil of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
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to good corporate practices by s Unimin India Limited {hereinafier called the company). Secretarial Audil was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasaonable hasis for evaluating the carporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Bosed on our verification of M/s Unimin India Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
athar records maintained by the company and alsa the information provided by the Company, ils officers, agenlts
and authorized representatives during the cenduct of sacratarial audit, We hereby report that in eur epinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2016, complied with the
statutary provisions listed hereunder and aleo that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place ta the extent; In the manner and subject to the reporting made herainafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute haoks, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/
s Unimin India Limited {"the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2016, according to the provisions of;

{iy The Companies Act, 2013 (the Acty and the rules made thereunder;

{il The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made thareunder;

{iii} The Depositaries Act, 1896 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(v} Fereign Exchange Management Act, 1968 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of

Eoraign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commarcial Barrowings; (Nole Applicable

a5 the company has not fransacted in forsign currancy or foreign property)

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securitiss and Exchange Board of India

Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regqulations, 2011

ib) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,

{(c) The Securitics and Exchange Board of Imdia (lssue of Capital and Disclesura Requirements)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable as the Company has not issued any securities)

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1998; (Not applicable as the Company has not issued any Stock Qplions)

{e) The Securities and Exchangs Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Sacurities) Regulations,
2008; (Mot applicable as the Company has nol issued any Debt Securities)

(fi The Securities and Exchanga Board of India (Registrars to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regu
lationg, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2008; (Nat Appli
cable},

{h} The Securities and Exchangs Board of lndia {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1598: (Nat applicable
as {he Company has not bought back any securities) and

(i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula
tionz, 2015.

We have slso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards pursuant to Section 118(10) of the Act, issued by The Institute of Company Secretar

|es of India.

{ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange{z}, if applicable,
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules. Regulaticns,
Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentionad above subject to the following cbservations:

1. The company has not appointed @ Company Secretary as required under the provisions of Section 203 aof

the Companias Act, 2013 and Regulation B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiramants)

2015, Howevar, the company appointed the Managing director of the company &5 Compliance Officer;
2. The company has filed the following forms belated:

a.  Audited Financial Results in Form ADC-4 ¥BRL for F.Y. 2014-2015;

b. Form ADT-1 for appointment of statutory auditors,

¢, Form MGT-T for Annual Return;

4 The company has defaulled in Fillng of Earm MGT-14 for appointment of Secretarial auditor and the
intarnal auditor of the company, approval of financial statements, approval of board report etc., to the
Registrar of Companies, Report of Annual General Meeting in Form MGT-15 under Sectien 121 of tha Act.

4. The company has defaulted for payment of annual Listing Fees payable to BSE and NSE for the Financial
Yegr 2016-2017.

5 The company has filed belated quarterly reports and returns to BSE for the quarter ended December 2015
and March 2016.

6. The company has received the notices for payment of penalty for belated filing of reports and returns to

the BSE,

The company s irregular in pesting of various disclosures on the website of the company.

The company has accepted deposits from the public. However, the company has failed to comply with the

provisions of section T4,

o, The company has granted loans to parties covered under section 185 and has not complied with the
provisions contained therein

it
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16, As per the infermation and explanation provided by the campany, the follawing labour laws are applicable

to the company.

a. The Factories Act, 1948

b The Payment of Wages Act, 1836

& The Employess Provident Fund and Miscellansous Provisions Act, 1952
d  The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

& The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

11. As per the information and gxplanation proviged by the company. except the maintenance of the Regis
vars under the Payment of Wages Act, the Payment of Bonus Act, the other provisions of applicable labour
laws are generally complied with by the company

12, As per the information and explanation provided by the company, no specific law is applicable to the
campany,

13, Under the income Tax Acl, the company is genarally regular in depositing TDS every maonth and depesited
advance tax whanever needad. Further, the company has filed its TDS returns, income tax return and tax
audit retarn in time;

14 Under tne VAT Act, the company is generally regular in depositing VAT every month and deposited VAT
return regularly in time;

15 Under the Service Tax Act, the company is generally regular in depositing Service Tax every month and
deposited Service Tax return regularly in time;

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company 15 duly constituted with proper halance of Executive Dirgctars, Mon-
Executive Directars and Independent Directarz, There were no changes in the compesition of the Board of Direc-
tars during the period undef review.

Adequate notice is given ta all the direciors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed noles on agenda
wara sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further infarmation and
clarifications on the agenda tems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are caplured and recorded as part of the
minutes. (During the year under review thers was n¢ inslance racorded in the minutes where any director has
dissented to any particular resolution)

Wa further report that during the audit period under review, the company has initiated the process to re-issue the
forfeited equity shares (o the Promaoter group of the company. In this regard, the company has obtainad the
approval of shargholders of tha company by passing the gpecial resolution. However, the in-principle appraval of
EBombay Stock Exchange iz under process.

wWe further report that there are adeguate sysiems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company te monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guide-
lines.

Place ; Ghaziabad (U.P) S/d-
Date : 31.08.2018 Mame of Company Secretary in Practice:
g CS AMIT VERMA

ECS Mo.: 5018
C P Mo.: 3510

Mote: This report is to be read with our |atter of even date which is annexed as ‘AMMEXURE-1' and forms an
integral part-of this report,

‘ANNEXURE-1
To,

The Members,

Mis Unimin India Limited
Village Kadaiya, Bhimpore,
Daman Indusirial Eslate,
Nani Daman - 396210 (U.T.}

Our report of even daia is to be read along with this letier,

1, Maintenance of gecretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the compamy. Qur respon
sibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as wefe appropriate to obtain reasonable assur
ance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in sacretarial records, We believe {hat the processes and
practices, wa fallowed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,
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] Wa have nol verifizd the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company.

4  ‘Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules, and regulations and occurring of events. )

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards Is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

&  The Secretarial Audit Report Is neither an assurance as o the fulure viability of the company ner of the
afficacy or effzctiveness with which the management has conducted (he affairs of the company.

Place - Ghaziabad (W.P.) 5ia-

Date © 31.08 2016 Name of Coempany Secretary In Practice:
CS AMIT VERMA
FCS Mo.: 5018
G P Mo.: 3510

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,

The Members of UNIMIN INDL, LIMITED
Report on the Finangial Siatements

We have audited the accompanying financial statemants ofUNIMIN INCIA LIMITED, ("the Company™, which comprises the Balanca
Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and asummary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect 1o the preparation of these financial stalements that give & true and fair view of the financial position, financial
perfarmanceand cash fiowsof the Company in accordance with the accounting printipies generally accepted in india,inclueding
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Campany and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other iregularities; selection and
application of appropriste accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial contral, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
eompleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staterments that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or errcr.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our respensibility 18 1o express en opinion on thesefinancial slatements based on our audit.

We have taken into acocount the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required fo
be Incleded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted gur audil in accordance with the Standards on Audiling specified under section 143({10) of the Actexcept with
regard 1o the matters set out below in Basis of Qualified Cpinion, where we have not been able to perform audil in conformity
with refevanl auditing standards in the absence of sufficient appropriate evidence;. Those Standards require that we cormply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether thefinancial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amaunts and disclosures in the financial statements,
The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternant of the
financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal financial
control relavant to the Company's preparation of the financial stalements ihat give trus and fair view in order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriale in the circumstances. An audit alzo includes evaluating the appropriatsness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Dirsctors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained, except with regard to the matters set out below in Basis of Qualified
Opinion, is sufficiant and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit epinion on thefinancial statements,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Company's networth is fully eroded due to accumulated losses. Company does not have major business operations or future
business plan. Inspits of the same accounts of the company is prepared en-Geing Concemn basis,

2 The Company has not made provision for employee retirement benefits as required under AS-15 - Employea Benefils. In
absence of actuarial valuation repor, we are unable to comment upon consequential impact, if any, arising theraof, on the
Statement.

3. The Company has taken useful life and residual value of assets different from useful life and residual valua indicated in
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Sonadula || to the Companies Act, 2013 without taking any \ecnnical advise, In absence of sufficient appropriate details, we are
unatle to comment upen conseguential impact, if any, ansing thereof, on the Statemeant.

4 The Company had written off balance of a creditar amounting to Rs. 24.05 crores in earlier years. To that extent its resernve
iz overstated and Niabilty is understated

&  Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Loans and Advances are subject to canfimation and consequent
adjustments, If any on recanciliation thereof

5 The company has accepted deposits fram the public. However, the company has fatled to comply with the provisions of
zaction 74

Qualified Opinion

In our opinian and to the bast of our [nformatian and according to the sxplanations given to us, except for the possible effects,
which are not guantifisble, of the matters described in the Basis for Cualified Opinlon paragraph, the aforesaidfinancial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a trug and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2016 and its loss and
its cash flaws for the year ended on that date:

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to Note No. 22.2, 22,3 & 22 4 in Notes 1o Accauntswhich describes that the company has received natices
from Sales Tax as well as from Exclse department. These liabilities are disclosed under contingent liabilities.

Cur spinicn is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) OQrder, 2016 {"the Order”}. issued by the Central Governmeant af India in tarms
of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the Annexure "A” a statement on the mattars spacified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable,

7. A= required by section 143(3) of the Act, we repar that;

a we have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinicn
paragraph, obtained all the informaticn and explanations which to the best of cur knowledge and belief were neces
sary for the purposes of our audil.

al except for the possible effects of the matters deseribed n the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion,
praper books of accoun!, as required by law, have been kept by the Company 5o far as appears from our examination
of those bocks,

T the Company has not appointed & persan other than Companies auditor for audit of accounts of branch offices under
Section 143(8); hence clause (cj of sub-saction i3) of saction 143 is not applicable.

d. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statemant deatt with by this Report arg in
agreement with the books of account

8. except for the possible effects of the matters descnbed In the Basis of Qualified Opinien paragraph, in our opinion, the
aforesaid financial statements camply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
wilh Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),

f. the malters descrived under the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph read further with para v and vil a of our repon
in Annexure *A" and para 5 of Annexure “B7 attached hereto, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the
functioning of the Campany

q. on the basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on 31st March, 2016, taken on record by the
Board of Directars, none of the directars is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016, from being appointed as a director In
terms of Seclion 164(2) of the Act.

h.  the gualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

I with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
aperating effectiveness of such controls, we give our separate Reper in "Annexure BY

| with respect to the other matters Included in the Auditor's Repert in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
&Auditar's ) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to aur hest of our information and according to the explanations given o us:

i, The company has disclosed the impact of panding litigation on its financial position in Note 22 fo its financial statement

i, The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Accounting Standards, for matenal
fareseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts. The company reither enterad into any
derivative contract during the year nor have any outstanding derivative contract at the year-end.

ii. Thera was not amountwhich was required to ba transferred, to the |nvestar Education and Protection Fund by the

company.
Sul- Far JayeshSanghrajka& Co. LLP
JayeshSanghrajka Chartered Accountanis
Place: Mumbai Designated Partnar Firm's Req. No. 104184WAN 100075

Date:31.05.2016 M. No. 037430
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The Annexure réferred 1o in cur repor 1o the members of UNIMIN INDIALIMITED {'The Company'} far the yesr ended 31st March,
2018, We report thati
i

Wi

viL

In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a.  The Company has maintained records showing pariculars including quantitative details and situsation of fived assets,

b.  The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in a phased periodical manner,
which in gur opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification,

¢ According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable propartiss recorded s fixed
assals in the books of account are held in the name of the company

In respect on its inventories, as informed to us, inventaries have been physically venfied by the management at the year

end.In our epinion and accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the proceduras of physical verification of

inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequale in relation to the size of the Campany and the nature

of its business, As explained to us, there was no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventery as

compared (o the book records. y

In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us.the Company has granted unsecured loansto

three parties covered inthe register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

a.  Ags per the information and explanation give t¢ us, in our opinion, terms and conditions of these loans ara not
prejudicial to ihe interest of the company.

b. As per the information and explanation given to us, there is no repayment schedule for these loans: Tharefare, we
cannol comment on regularity of recaipt of principal and interest amaount.

. Inebsence of repayment schedule, we cannot comment whether there is overdue amount for more than ninety days.

In our gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has granted loans lo parties

covered under section 183 and has not complied with the provisions contained therein. The company has not granted any

laan gr mada investments or given guarantees, and securtyunder 185 of the Companies Act, 2013

According to information and explanations give to us, the company has accepted deposits from the public, However, the

company has failed 1o cemgly with the provisions of section 74 to repay the deposits in prescribed time. Mo arder has been

passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court ar any other
triounal.

in our apinion, the maintenance of cost records is not prescribed by the Central Government of India under Section 148(1)

of tha campanies Act in case of the Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause viof paragraph 3 of the Qrder are not

applicable to the Company.

In respect of Statutory dues

g Accoiding to the bocks and records as produced and examined by us in accordance with ganerally acceptad
auditing practices in India and also based on Management representations, undisputed statutary dues in respect of
Provident Fund, Employeses' State Insurance dues, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax and other material statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited, by the Company during the year with the apprapriate authorities with
the exception of Frnnge Benefit Tax of Rs, 10,24, 846/~ These dues are oulstanding for a pericd of more than six
maonths.

b.  Asat March 31, 2018, fellowing disputed dues have nol been paid,

Matura Amount in Lakhs Farurn

Excise Dues BE3.26 Commissioner Central Excize, Custom & Service Tax Daman

Sales Tax 587.90 | Deputy Commigsioner! Joint Commissioner {Appeal) Daman

Wil

il

il

il

xiv.

vl

Accarding to the information and explanation given to us, the company has neither taken any lean from any financial
institution or Bank nor has issued debentures. Hence provisions of clause Mo, viil of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicabie to the Company.

Accarding toinformation & explanation given to us, the company has neither raised moneys by way of initial public offering
nor by way of further public offering. It has also not taken any term loan. Hence provisions of clause No. ix of the
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according Lo the information and expianations given to us, no material fraud by ar on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year, '

As per the information and explanations given ta us, the company has not paid any managerial remuneration. Hence
previsions of clause No. xi of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Nidhi company, Hence provisions of clause No.
xii of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Az per information and explanations given to us, there are na transactions covered under section 177 & 188 of the Act with
refated parties. Henee provisions of clause Mo. «iil of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

As per information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any praferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear under review. Hence provisions of ciause Mo. xiv of the
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According o the information and explanation given to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
wilh directors or persens connected with him during the year,

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-
|4 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

e~ Far JayeshSanghrajka& Co. LLP
JayeshSanghrajka Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbal Designated Pariner Fimm's Reg. No. 104184V 100075
Date:31.05.2016 M. No. 037430
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Annexure "B to the Independent Auditor's report of even date on the financial statements of Mis.UNIMIN
INDIA LIMITED, '

Ta,
The Mambers of
UMNIMIN INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. We were engaged to audit the Internal financial contrals over financial reporting of UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED{"the
Company”} as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

2. Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contrals. These respongi-
bilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adsquate internal financial contrals that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence ta cempany's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the limely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companias Act,
2013,

3. Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial contrals over financial reperting based on
cur audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Finandial Controls Over Financial
Reporting {the “Guidance Mote”™} and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an sudit of internal financial
contrals, both Issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Becauss of the matter described in Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not able to ablain sufficient
spprapriate audit evidence lo provide @ basis for an audit opinion on internal financial contrals system over financial
reporting of the Company.

4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial réporting is & process designed to pravide reascnable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extarnal purpases in
sccordance with generally accepled accounting principles. A company's internal financial control ever financial report-
ing includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2 provide reasonable
assurance lhal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements In accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and thal receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acqulsition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
¢ould have a material effect on the financial statements.

5 Opinion

In gur epinion and te the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us, tha system of internal
financial controds over financial reparting with regard to the Company were not made availatle to us to enable us to
determine if the Company has established adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and whether such
internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016,

We have cansidered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in
our audit of the financial statements of the Company, and the disclaimer has affected our opinien on the financial
statements of the Comgany and we have issued a disclaimer of opinion on the financial statements,

Kdda For JayeshSanghrajka& Co. LLP
JayeshSanghrajka Chartered Accountants
Placa: Mumbal Designated Partner Firm's Reg. No. 104184WAN100075

Date:31.05.2016 M, Mo, 037430



d3rd Annual Report 2015-2014

2,

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2016
Particulars Notes 31st March 2096 31st March 2045
R
|.EQUITY AND LIABILITIES e A1
{1) Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share Capilal 2 209,374,720 209,374,720
(k) Reserves and Surpius 3 (208 5934 560 {274,159,161)
{B0,550,843) (64,784,441)
[2}Share Application Money pending allotment - 5,082,000
{3} Non- Current Llabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 4 154,120,838 141,878,838
(b} Long-term provisions & 1,491,079 1,463 B0
165,611,917 143,348,518
{4) Current Liabilities
{a} Trade payzbles & 1,367,415 896,908
{b) Other current liabilities 7 5,129,406 3882220
6,496,821 4,779,128
Total Liabilities . 72,548 B35 88,425,203
. ASSETS
(1) Man-current assets
{a) Fixed asseis
(i) Tangivle assets g 51,120,252 69,240,495
(b} Long term foans and advances g 16.943 383 16,553,080
68,063,635 86,173,579
(2) Current assets
{a) Inventories 10 688,465 1,039,573
(b} Trade recelvables 1 - 14,378
(&) Cash and cash equivalents 12 69,661 552,560
(d) Shart-term loans and advances 13 3727234 545113
4,485 260 2,251,624
Total Assets 72,548 895 88,425,203
L Signifi cigs 1 —
Contingent Liabilities & Commitments 22
Soe accompanying notes to the fininclal statements.
s por our Report of even date attached
or Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
hartered Accountants.
irm Reg. No.: 104184/ WAQ0075
Y7 RS Sl Sl Y A
ayesh Sanghrajka J. K. Bakshi Shiv Kumar Visesi Mrz, Sheena Sarup Place: Mumbai
esignated Patner Director Director Diractor Date: 31-5-2018

No. 037430 [DIN: D0256653)  (DIN : 06583317) {OIN :0BE6T222 )

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Particufars Noto 31st March 2096 31st March 2015
Rs. Rs.

Revenua from operations 14 - 9,100,474
Cther Incoma 15 395,315 70,001

Total Revenue (A) 385,319 9,170,475
Exponses:
Cost of materials consumed 15
Changes In [nventories of Work-in-Prograss & 17 138,308 -
Finished Goods 212,799 -
Employee bensfil expensos 18 1,224,168 1,279,846
Depreciation 18 18,120,247 18,174,949
Oihier expenses 20 5,475,200 4,684,874

Total Expenses (B) 25,170,721 24,119,669
Het Profit Before Tax (4-B) (24,775,402) {14,949,194)
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - r
12} Deferred tax .
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax {24,775,402) (14,548, 184)
Earming per equily share; 29

{1} Basic {1.23) (0.74)
{2) Dilutsd {1.23) (0.74)
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See accompanying notes to the finincial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached

For JJayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP

Chanered Accountants.

Firm Reg. Mo, 104184W W100075

Fali Kl St
Jayesh Sanghrajka J. K. Bakshi Shiv Kumar Visesi
Designated Patner Diractor Director

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Sdi-

Mrs. Sheana Sarup
Director

Placa: Mumbai
Date: 31-5-2018

M.No. 037430 (DIN: DO0256653)  (DIN : 06583317) (DIN : DEEET222 )
2 Share Capital
51 No Particulars 31st March 2016 | 31st March 2016
Rs. | Rs.

1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
(a) 4,00,00.000 (P, 4,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ sach 400,000,000 400,000,000
)] 1,000 {F¥, 1,000) Redeamable Cumulatived Mon-Cumulative 100,000 100,000

Preference Shares of Rs, 100/- each —

400,100,000 400,100,000

2 ISSUED CAPITAL SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL:

200,758,172 (PY. 201 ,75,172) Equily Shares of

Rs. 10~ each, Fuily Paid-Lip 201,751,720 201,751,720

Shares Forfieture Account 7623000 T.523.000

Total 209,374,720 208,374,720
a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the re¢porting period

Equity Shares

Partioulars 31.3.2018 31.3.2015
No of Shares Amount {In Rs.) No of Shares | Amount (In Ra.j

Number of Shares at the beginning 20175472 201,751,720 20,175,172 201,751,720
Add:- Number of Shares Issued - - - -
MNumber of Equity Shares at the and 20,175,172 201,751,720 20175172 201,781,720

b. Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

Equily shares are having & par value af Amount Rs. 10/ per share, Each holdar of equity shares & entitled fo one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Direclors is
subject 1o the approval of shareholders in the ensulng Annual General Meeting. During the year the Board of Director

recommend no dividand.,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve remzining assais of the

company,after distribution of all preferamiial amounts. The distribation will be |n

shares held by the shareholders,

prepartion ta the number of equily

. Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company
2r. No Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2015
Mo % Holding in class Ho. % Holding In class |
ks Ral Humar 2551638 12,65 2551638 12.685
2 Jit Bahadur Singh Bakshi 2746033 13.61 2746033 13.61
3 | Riks Dala Expors Pt Lid 1704000 .45 1704000 845 =
4 Kurall Congultants Pwt. Lid 1401458 7.39 1491456 7.39
5 Jit Family Trust 1454536 T.21 1454536 7.21

As per the records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and olher declaration received from shareholders

regarding beneficial interest, the abeve sharshalding represents both legal and benificial ownership of shares.

The company has neither issued any bonus shates nor any shares pursuant to confract withaut payment being received in cash during

preceeding five years, |t has also nol bought back any shares dusing thess years
3 Reserves & Surplus

[A) Securlties Premium Reserve
Share Premium 215,330,000 215,330,000
330,000 215,350,000
(8) Capital Resarve
Balance as per fast financial statement 324,692,015 324 592 015
() Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss )
Baiancg as per faat financial stalement (814,181,176) (799,231,882)
Prefit for the year (24,775,402 (14,049,194
{836,356,578 (814,787,176
Total Reserves & Surplus (AHBFC) (298,934,563 (274,159,161
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4 Long Term Borrowings
Sr. No Particulars 3st March 2016 318t March 2015
Rs. Rs.
A Fupes Loans :
From Cihors 154,120,838 141,873,838
154,120,338 141,678,828
The above amount includes
Secured bomowings Z .
Unsecured Borrowings 154,120,838 141,878 838
Secured by personal guaraniee of Direclors & relatives - s
5. Long Term Provisions
A Provision for Gratuity 466,233 444 834
B Fringe Benefit Tax | 1,024 B46 1.024 B48
Total | 1,491,073 1,468,580
& Trade Payahles
A Micre, Small & Medlum Enierprises® . -
B Cthers 1,367 415 BOG, 905
i Total 1,367,415 B9E,306
* Details are as per the information available with the COmpany.
7 Cther Current Liabilities
A Advances received from Cusiomars 897,308 152,522
B Deposit from Flberweb India Lid, 3,000,000 3,000,000
c Withholding & other taxes payable 13,431 -
o Others
Audil Fees Payable 473,190 373.150.
Connectivity Charges Payable 171,124 -
Licence Fees Payable 35,000 20,000
Listning Fees Parable 224 720 -
Frinting & Stationery Payable 70,000 -
Fostage & Telegrams Payabla 70,000 -
Rate & Taxes Payable 20,444 s
Galary Payahle 78,705 104,883
Security Deposits 75,457 231,815
Total 5,129,408 3,882,220
B-FIXED ASSETS Value in Rs.
Er Ho. Particulars GROSS BLOCK _Capraciation Fl Biocs
Ason As on Upte| During the s ony As o Adan
0t 04,2015 SLOG20MB | 300.5015) Year 2015-18 | 31032006 | 31032016 3100 2016
1 TFangible Assals
1 Faclory Building 29,858,054 23853085 15,034,820 BAT.260| 15012080 13845970 14843230
2 Pignl & Mechinary 312,826 200 WZEI62H| 248 820675 BT E24 | 233337 600 45462350 E5,005 544
1 Elecirical Fillings 6,510,145 510,145 5325 631 417002 5,737 523 b 1,184,315
4 OMice Equipment 2876078 2878 078 2,484 555 165,395 2,554,081 2207 191,413
5 Computar & Prinlers 290,450 260490 FE0. 460 = 250,450 - -
G Air Condilionnr 380186 280 586 345414 16055 363473 16,713 3,772
r Fumniture & Flsiuras 952 385 962385 455,160 5215 v LY - 6215
Less | Provision Tar Impairmant [ 73,025 000) {13,025 D0
TOTAL 353,503,564 353,505,584 271,238,065 16,120,247 | 288,358,312 £1,120,252 66,240,499
Fravious year 353,503,564 353,503,564| 251,063,116 18,174,849 | 271,238,065 68,240,498 57415448
1 Intanglble Assels - E . . . -
9 Long Term Loans and Advances
Sr. No. Particulars A1si Marah 2018 3151 March 2015
3
A Security Deposits SE4E,204 ‘3?,54&.-145 |
B Loans to Associales- Zulekha Trading and Finance Pui, Lid) 1,650,006 1,650,000
C Loans to Associates- Mina Consultant Pyl Lid, 140,000 140,000
& Loans & Associates- Shirely Real Estae Pt Lid. 100,000 100,000
E Loans & Advances to Suppliers 8,080,000 9,090,000
F TDS Raceivable 17478 304,634
L Total 16,943,383 169331080

*all the abave lsang and advances are unsecured and considered gaod,
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10 Inventories
) Raw WMaterial = TI0EGT |
B Stares & Packing Material 339,501 366 8a7
c Finished Goods 348 924 561,723
Total BBE.465 1,039,573
11 Trade Recaivahle
A Cutstanding Tor more than six months
. Unsecured, Condesered Good - 14,378
B Others
Unsecured, Condesered Good :
T 14,378
12 Cash & Cash Equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks 50,364 551 B3E
Cash on hand 197 712
Total FER GEIEE0 |
13 Short Term Loans and Advances
1 D% receivable PR ) T80 073
& Advances recoverable in cash ar kind 3,702,231 458,100
[ Tom] 3 TET 23 B45, 117
—all e above Toans and advances are Unsecorad and congsidered good,
14 Revenue from operations
1 Joh work Charges = 9100474
Total - 5,100,474
T Olher Tncame
1 I interesl Receivad 395,319 70,001
| Total 395, 1Y 70,001
16 Last of Malerial Consumed
A Invenlory al e baginning of the year 10,963 10,5963
Add: Purchases . -
| Less | Invenlory at the end of the vear - 10,963
Cost of raw material cnsumed 110,863 -
B Stares and Malenals consumed
Inventary at the beginning of the year 366 667 366,887
Add; Purchases - -
Less © Inventory al the end af i yEar KTyl 3650487
| Cost of slores malerial Consumed 27,548 -
Total (A + B} Raw Material & Stores Matenal Cansumption 138,309
17 Change In Inventories of WIP & Finlshed Goods
Inventory af (e end of the year
Finished goods 561 793 5G] 723
A 561,723 561,723
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Finishad goods 348,924 561,723
B 345,974 _ BR1723
Total (A-B) 212,799 -
18 Emplayee Benelit Expenses
Sr. Mo, Particulars 31st March 2016 st March 2015
Fs. Rs
1 Bonus 9,351 09,088
2 Contribytion ta PF & other fund 117,648 117,137
3 Conveyance 77,407 82,784
4 Gratuity Expenses 21,358 38,953
5 House Rent Aliowancas 54,629 54,211
& Leave Travel Allowancas 14 4584 14,484
7 Madical Allowances 20 688 20,381
8 Salaries & Wages BOT7 A28 934,060
9 Stalf Wolfare Expanzes 10,482 B.T47
" Total 1,224,166 1,279,848
18 Depreciation & Amortised Cost
1 | Deprecatian 18,120,247 18,174,540
| Total 18,120,247 1B,174,843
20 Other Expensos
Uirect Expenses
1 Labour Charges = ;
2 Fower & Fuel Charges &10,720 8466850
| Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery A60 236 1,344 474
1,678,958 2,131,124
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Sr. No. Particulars Jist March 2018 31st March 2015
| Hs. Ra.
Administrative & Other Expenses
1 Audilors Remuneration® 100,000 100,000
2 Bank Charges 6,078 19.080
3 Business Promotion 23,900 56,128
4 Connectivity Charges 240,225 186,610
5 Couner Expanses 3,530 4,904
8 Horticulture Expenses 61,088 53,829
T Legal & Professional Chargas 25,000 Bi0,254
8 Licence Fees 15,000 1.225
g Listing Fees 224,720 112,380
10 Eleclricity & water chargas 43 980 82,850
11 Filling Feas = 56,000
12 Miscl Exp 24 556 176,228
13 Cifice Maintenance 59,420 281,047
14 Postage & Telegram 71.020 78.735
15 Printing & Stationery 184 486 107,530
16 Rales & Taxes 20,444 20,444
17 Repairs - Building 1,574,800 24 BG5S
18 Repairs - Others 25,881 58,173
149 Seourity Services 451,516 425 701
20 Telephone Charges 23,584 42,030
21 Travelling & Conveyance 78,413 143,103
22 Waebsite & Software 24,780 7.584
23 Service Tax 43.106 78,888
24 Share Re- ssus Expenses - 256,000
25 Tasting Expenzes 54,700 1.011
26 Danatian 245 000 151,000
27 Rent 154,000 118,000
pr= 3,795,244 2473750
Total 5475 200 4 664,874
* Paymont to Auditor
1 | - Authl Fes 25,000 25,000
2 - Tax Audit Fea 40,000 40,000
In other Capacity
3 - Cither Senvices 35,000 35000
Total 100,000 100,000
21 Earning per Share
Tolal operations from tha year
Profitlozs afier Tax (24 FT5.402) (14,948 154}
Net profit{loss) for calculation of Basic & Diluted EPS 24,775.402) (14,945,194)
i Wiesghted average numbsr of squdy shares i calcltaling Dasic & (Aed EPS 20175172 0175172
Basic & Diluted Earning per share {In Rs) (1.23) (0.74)
Face value per Equity Shares (In Rs.} 10 10

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2015-16

The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material aspects with the applicabla accounting principles in Indiz, the
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relsvant provizigns of “The Companies
Act, 2012, The Significant Accounting Policles are as follows:-

NOTE '1%- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation of Financlal Statements:

The financial stalements have been prepared under the histarical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Campanies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companles
Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable. Tha Company is fellowing accrual basts of accounting on a going concem concept,
Accounting policies are suitably disclosed as notes annexed to the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account,

All the assets and liabilives have been classified as current of non-current as perthe Company's normal eperating eycle. and
other criteria st aut in Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the lime batween the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has not been able to clearly
identify its aperating cycle and thus it is azsumed ta be 12 months

B. Use of Accounting Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires estimates and assumptions to ba made that
affect the reported amount of assels and lisbilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues
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and expensas during the reporting peried. Difference belween the aclyal resulls and estimates are recognized in the period in
which the resuits are known / materizlized.

C. Fixed Assets;-

Fized Assets are slated at cost of acquisition inclusive of all duties & faxes iNet of VAT), Incidental expenses, erection/
comimissioning expenses and all the incidenta!l expenses related ta those fixed assets. The company is in the precess of
updating the fixed asssts register

0. Depreciation:-
Depreciation on fixad assets have been provided on Straight Line method as foliows:

Assal [ Useful Life Residual Value
Factory Building 30 -
Prant and Machinery 19 -
Elgctrical Fittings 15 -
Uffice Equipmant 15 -

| Air Conditioner I 1 :

- Furniture and Fixfures | 15 -

Management has taken the estimaled useful life of assets difterent from the useful life indicated in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013 after taking into account the nature of the assals, their estimated usage, their operating conditions, past history of
replacement, anticipated technolegical changes, manufacturers wamranties and maintenanca support.

E, Inventories:-

Raw Materiais, Stores & Packing Materials are valued at cosl and Finished Goods are values at cost ar net realizable value
whichever is lower. Cost camprises of all costs of purchase, costs af conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventory to thelr present lecation and condition.

F. Impairment of Assets:-

The carrying amaounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date 1o determine if thera js any indication of impairment
based on external / internal factors, An impairment oss is recognized wherever the carrying amaunt of an esset excesds ity
recovérable amount, which represents the greater of lhe net salling price and 'value in use' of the respeclive assels. The
management Is of the opinion that the recoverabls values of assets are greater than carrying valua, so impalrment is not
necessary,

G Revenue Recognition:-

Revenues and Expenditures of the Company are reckoned in the Current year based on the principle of "when the Income &
Expenditure gocrue” instead of “to which period they relate”,

Job work charges & Interest are accounted on acerual basis,
H. Employee Retirement Benefits and othar benefits:

Contributions to defined contribution scheme such as Pravident Fund, Employess Pension Scheme, are charged to the Profit&
Loss Account as incurred

The company has not provided for Defined benefit plans like gratuity as required under AS 15 The same are cha rged fo Revenua
in the vear of availment,

Expenses on training, recruitment are charged 1o revenue in the year of incurrence.

Expenditure on leave traval concessian to employees is recognized in the year of availment due to uncertainties of accrual,
Leave ancashment is provided on actual basis,

l. Borrowing Cost:-

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized a= part of the cost
of such assets. Other Costs are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss

J. Taxes on Income:-

Provision for Current Income Tax is made on taxabia income under the Income Tax Ast, 1981, The Company has unabsarbed
Depreciation and carried forward losses available for set off under the Income Tax Act, 1961, However, in view of inability to
aszess fulure taxable income, the extent of net defared tax assels, which may be adjusted in the subsequen! years, is not
ascertainable with virtual certainty af this stage and accordingly the same has not been recognized in these accounts on
prudent basis,

K. Provisiens, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

The company creates a provision when there is presant obligation because of a past event that will probably result in the
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be mada of the amount of otligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflact current best estimate, Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes
Centingant assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial staterments,
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L. Earnings per share
Basic Eamings per share is computed by dividing the net
outstanding during the period

shares that could have been issued upan conversion of all dilutive potential eguily shares.

M. Contingencies and Event Cecurring after the Balance Sheet Date:

These are disclosed by way of notes on the Balanee Shest Provision is mads in the accounts in respect of those contingen-
tigs, which are fikely to materialize into liabiities after tha year end, till the finalization of accounts and have material effact on
the position stated in the Balance Sheet.

22. Contingent Liabilities & Commitments -

Partioulars 201518 204415 |
1} Confingent Liabiliies ;
(& Claims againe e company not acknowledged as debl [refer Nole 22.1) 9495 40 599040
ik} Ercise Duly including Inlerast & Peraily thereon (rafar Mote 222 & 223) 663.26 63,38
o) Sates Tax dues including interest & Penally (not vat quantified ) thereon (refer Naote 22.4) 557,90 59780
(it} Commitmenta

221 The Deferred payment Credit of Rs. 24,04 81664/~ from the suppliers of the imported Plant & Machinery was written off
In the earliar years. The decision was primarily based on legal communication/advice that the Company has a counter claim of
mich larger amount on the said supplier far its various amissions and commissions including contractual defaults rasulting In
Dusiness losses | cost overrun to the Company, These Suppliers have made a claim of Rs. 48,19 45,626/ lowards principal and
Fs 41 79.93.604/- {owards intarest sggregating to Rs. 89,55 40, 230/-,

22.2 The Company had received an order fram the Central Excise Deparment raising a demand for Rs. 330.47 Lakhs and a
penalty of the same amaount on the Company and a panalty of Rs. 175.00 Lakhs on the employees / officers (past and presant)
(West Zonal Branch, Ahmedabad) and In respact

2011 to =et aside the impugned order and remand the matter to the adjudicating autharity for frash decisian However, nething
Is mantioned pertaining to the penalty of Re 175.00 lakhs on the employeesiofficers (past & presant) of the company.

223 The company received & Show Causa Motice from the Excize Departmant regarding non- payment of education cess for
the perled 09/07/2004 to 28/02/2007 amaounting to Rs. 2,41, 888/ In reply to the same the comgany stated jn its letter dated 17/
0S/2010 that they have paid the entire amount along with cess but not bifurcated the amount. The company had provided the
break up at the time of Budget Implementation, Commissioner {Appeals) vide ils order no, SKSS/257-258/DMNMNDMNZD1 o-11
dated 25/11/2010 said that departments appeal Is net tenable. Appeal was filed by the department with CESTAT, West Zonal
Bench, Ahmedabad and it was admitted vide appaal no. E/289/2011 dated 22nd March 2011,

224 Nollces under various Section was receied fram the Salas Tax Dept. Daman during the Year relating to Declaration Forms,
late submission of Returns, Short payment of sales Tax for the period from 01/04/02 to 31/03/08 amounting to Rs, 5,97 .89,504/
- approx, However in apinion of the management the demand of Rs 3,55,21,945/- is related 1o Export Sales for the period from
01/04/02 to 31403405 and not liable to tax, The management |s also of the opinion that balance [Fability will alse not arise,

23. Related party transactions: )

Related Pary Disclosure as raquired by Accounting Standard 18 issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Details of related parties & transactions with them are given belaw:

#s per the accounting standard 18 preseribed by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, details of related parlies
& lransactions with them are givan below:

= - Dizclosure of related party transactions:
Nal Mame of the Related Parly Retaticaship '_Nam& of the Related Pary Hature . nl"ﬁs. i Lacs Be n Lacs
1 [Shiv Kumar Vasesi Directar : Transachion |51 o3 2016 b1 03,2015
2 |dit Family Trust Enterprises over which [J1t Family Trust Share Aplication] 7500000 | 59,3200
3 |Mina Consultant Pyl Lid, Key Managerial . Money -
4 |Shirley Real Estate Pyt. Lig, Petsonnel areatlatg | Mina Consultant Pul. Lid. Loan Taken -
5 |Ta] Exim International Lid, exercise significant | 4I0a Consultant Pvt. Lid. | Loan Given 1,50.000
{6 |Zulekha Trading and Finance Pvi Lid|influsnce Shirley Real Estate Pvl. Lid.| Loan Taken .
Shirley Real Estate Pvi. Lid.| Loan Given 1.00,000
24. Disclosure as per amendment to clause 32 of the [Zuickng Trading and Lozn Given 750000
Listing Agreement Finance Put. Lid,
8 | Particulars Cutstanding Balance Maximum Balance during the year
No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
1 Loans and advances in the nature . = - -
of leans to subsidgiarias
2 Loans and advances in the nature
of loans to associales
Fhirlgy Real Estate Pyt Lid 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
a Zulekha Trading and Finanace Pl Ltd, 16,50 16.50 18,50 16,50
Mina Consullant Pyt Lid, 140 1.40 140 1.40
Loans and advances in the nalura
of te firms { gompanies in which
JdlrEC!QFL&I‘E interated = - - N




o o

(38) UNIMIN 1ndia L.
25. Mo interest provision has been made an Unsecured oans due to lack of profits. The said amount e2nnat be quantified and
‘o this extent the loss and bahilities are understated.
26. The managemant is of the opinian that the going concern assumption is unaffected.
27 During the year, the company has not remitted dividend in foreign currency (P Y, MIL)
28, As on 31st March 2016, there is na Mark-to-Market loss on account of detivative farward exchange contracy,
29 Eamings in Foreign Currency; MIL (PY. MIL)
30 Expenditures |n Fareign Currency: MIL {PY. NIL)
31. Sinca the company operates anly in ane segment i.e. manufacturing of Spun bonded Polymer Nonwoven Fabric &
Froducts theresf, the Accounting standard for segmental reporting does not apply,
32 Deferred tax assst / liability on accounting for timing differences shall not be applicable as the company is entifled to
benefits available to 100 % EOU under section 104 of the IT Act, Moreaver, AS-22 provides that where an enterprise has
Unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of lzsses under tax laws, deferred tax asset/liability should nat be recognized
unless there are convincing evidences to prove that there would be sufficient future taxable income to set-off sush deferred
tax assebliability created,
33 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Asseis, Loans and Advances have a value on realization at least
equal {o the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet,
24, Balance under the head Trade Receivablas', 'Trade Payables', 'Loan and Advances Receivable and Payable are subject
to confirmation by concemed parties and adjustrment if any, on reconciligtion therenf
35. Figures of the previous vear have been re-grouped ( rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to current
penod’s classification
As per qur Report of even date

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accouniants.
Firm Reg. No,. 1041840 W100075

N Sk K- Fdl
Jayesh Sanghrajka J. K. Bakshi Shiv Kumar Visesi Mrs. Sheena Sarup Place: Mumbai
Designated Palner Director Director Director Date: 31-5-2015

M Mo 037430 (DIN: 00Z5EE51)  (DIN : 06563317) (DIN :0EEETZ22 )
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REGISTRATION DETAILS

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR

{ AMOUNT IN RS THOUSAND)

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND
DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS

| AMOUNT IN Re. THOUSANDS)

PERFORMANCE OF COMPARY

| AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSARD |

GEMERIC HAME OF THREE
FPRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/S ERVICES
OF COMPAKNY

Regisiration Mo
Belénce Shest Date

Piibilic lssua

Banusigsua

Tolal Liabidees.

Source of Funds

Faid ug Capital

“Fecured Loans

Application af Funds
Hat Flxed Assels
Mat Cudrent agsats
Turnawear

Profil{Loss} aftar Tax

Enrning per Share in Rs ..m. 2 E

Itam Codn Mo

R ‘*’—Iﬂ Staly Code
L e[t Tele]1 Js]
] | [nli ||_ Right issus
|_|_ | |H 1L r Private Flacement
f ] T 2[5 # 1% Toinl azsats

Resetevas & Surplus

[ [2lo]sR [ ]

Unsacured Loans

LLTTTTTe

Doferred Paymant Crodil
|_r|5 111 |3 0| Mwesiments
[L i i 4[ als ] Mizz -Expendiiura
|_|_| Ia |5 [s] TowlExpandire
(=g 2 a|7iT i Frofilfiloss) bofdra Tax

Divideng Rats %

[s]s |a lof i |DH Produet Dazcription

By Order of the Board of Diractors

UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED

J. K. Bakshi
{Chairperson & Ma_naging Director)
Cin - Q0256653

1 5|4 1z |1

Hlt[ﬂ

Wit
|_41 1la|els]7]
NEEDDEE
[Tel2]s]7]7]5]
Ll

Il




(o)

o
ummin India Ltd.

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before 1ax and extracrdicary items

Adjusiment for;

Depreciation

Crperating Profit before working Capital Changes
Adjustment far

(Increasey Dacrease i Trade Recelvables
(Inereaself Decrease in Loans & Advances
{Increase)l Decrease in Trade Payables

Increase in Liabiltizs

Direct Taxes Paid

Met cash used in Operating Actvities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Nel cash from Investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Shase Application Maney
Proceeds fram Long Term Bomowings

Mt eash from Finanoing Aclivitas

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Opening Gash and Cash Eguivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Equivatents

3181 March 2018 31stMarch 2045
Rs. Rs
(24,775 402) (1d 845 104)
18,120,247 8,174,045
{8,655, 1565) 3,225 785
A65 4686 656,045
[3.092 424) {1,517.011)
470,500 (534, 202)
1,368,585 {226,256}
{7,642 bao) 1,204,225
|7 Ba2 855 1,204,325
.

5,082,000
7,160,000 [6.021,000)
7.160.000 {932,000}
{482 958 265,325
552,560 287,236
B9,561 552,550

Maoles

1. Therabove staterent hag been prepared in indirect method as described in A5-3 sued by ICAL

2 Cash and Cash Equivatent

[ Gash and Cash Equivalent

3181 March 2018

3tsl March 2015

Cash Cashin hand

187 71
Balance with Banks 69,364 551,848
Total 659,561 552 580
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Chaneraed Accountants.
Firm Reg Moo 104184 W1Q0075
Sul St S el

Jayesh Sanghrajka J. K. Bakshi Shiv Kumar Vises! Mrs. Sheera Sarup Place: Mumbai Cres-

Director
(DIN: D0256653)

ignated Patner
M.No. 037430

Director
{DIN ; DB583317)

Directar
(DIN : DEGETZ2)

Date: 31-5-2016




Unimin India Limited
Regd Office | Village Kaldaya, Bhimpore, Daman Industrial Estate, Nani Daman (U.T.} 356210
TEL 0280 2220883, FAMX: 0260- 22201484 E-mail address: unimin@uniminindia.com
{CIN: U25209D01981PLC002450)
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please fill attendance sip and hand it gver at the entrance of the meating hall Joint sharehcolders may obtain additional Slig at
the vanue of the meeting.
DP 1D Mo. Folio Mo.
ClientID Na, Mo. of Shares

Namels) of the shareholder / Proxyholder {In BLOCK LETTERS)

| hersby accord my present at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, Seplember 30, 2016, at
Village Kaidaya, Bhimpore, Daman Industrial Estate, Mani Daman (U.T.) 396210

Signature of the shareholder / proxy

Ernail 10 of the Sharsholder / proxy

Moles:

¥ Member(s) intending to appoint a praxy should complete the proxy form befow and deposit it at the Registered
Office of the Gompany not later than 48 hours befors the time of commencement of Mesting.

Z A proxy need not be a member of the Company

& A proxy cannot speak at the meeting or vote on show of hands

Please tear haere

Unimin India Limited
Regd Office | Village Kaidaya, Bhimpore, Daman industrial Estate, Mani Daman (U.T.) 395210
TEL: 0260 2220883, FAX: 0260- 2220194 E-mail address: unimin@uniminindia.com
(CIN: U252080D1351PLCOO2450)
PROXY FORM
{Pursuant to Section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2012 and
Rule 18(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Wame of the members:
Registered address !
Email D i
Folio Mo /Chent IDIDP 1D

|/We, being the member(s) of ... ... Shares of the above named company, hereby appaint,

CIFBIBIE & v eomomc e SR L A EEs: 1 e T s e e
Bl s i g b i Signaturg & .ooieee e om0 falling: him

(2 MAMIE T i s s S i ciain BBl i i R e R R S
1)1 = {1 | P SIQRatdre | o o falling him

As miylour proxy to attend and vate (on a poll) for me/us and on mylour behaif al the Annual General Meeting of the company,
te be held on the Friday, Septernber 30, 2016 at Village Kaidaya, Bhimpore, Daman Industrial Estate, Mani Daman (LL.T.) 396210
and al any adiournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are Indicated below:

Riesolutions

1 Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31. 2016 and Reports of Directors” and Auditors' therean Affix &

2 Re-appaintment of Me, H K \yas, who retire by rotation. One

3. Appointment of Audilors and fixing iheir remuneralion Rupee
Revenueg

Stamp
Signed this...........dayel ;2018 Signature of the ShareholdenProNy ...
Mote:

1. This form, in arder to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the registared office of the Company, not less
than 48 hours before the time of commencement of meeting.
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